Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom10@ecslimited.com]

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2007 9:24 AM

To: jstamps @co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @co.dekalb.ga.us; dsanders @jmwilkerson.com;
martiw @ altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 01/05/2007

Attachments: M00111058M.pdf

M00111058M.pdf
(181 KB)
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 1

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this report, DO NOT REPLY TO THIS
AUTOMATED E-MAIL.
Please contact:

Guido Reyes, E.I.T.

Project Engineer

Direct Line: 678.460.5445

Main Number: 770.419.0745

E-Mail: mailto:GReyes@ecslimited.com

OR

Thomas Dobras, P.E.

Construction Services Manager

Main Number: 770.419.0745 Extension: 5444
E-Mail: mailto:TDobras@ecslimited.com

You will need Adobe Acrobat Reader to view this file.
To download the free reader from Adobe, click on the link below:
http://www.adobe.com/prodindex/acrobat/readstep.html

The information contained in this message and any documents, files, or other messages
included or attached, are the confidential work product of ECS, Ltd. If the reader is not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this message, or any attachments to this message, is strictly prohibited. TIf
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete
this message and any attachments from your computer systems. Thank you for your
assistance.



ECS Southeast, LL.C

1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Suite 100

LLG Moriettn: GA 30066 LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
= (770) 590-1971

2 (770) 590-1975

January 5, 2007 RE: Brook Run Skate Park

Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting ECS Job # 10:4439

1300 Commerce Drive Permits:

Maloof Center - Room 303 )

Decatur, GA 30030 Location: 4770 North Peachtree Road

Dunwoody, GA
ATTN: James Stamps, Jr.

We are enclosing:

X __ Materials Engineering Division Reports
_X  Foryouruse

_X__ Asrequested

CC: Altamira Design and Common Sense, Inc. - Marti Watts
J.M. Wilkerson Const. Co. - Dan Sanders
Dekalb County Development Dept. - Andre B. Martin
United Grading & Excavating Co. - Randy Robison

ENCL:
Field Report # 1 01/02/2007

- {f” \\\\\\ .

) ,MWMJ_,_,../«—%W

' .
ﬂ !/ '/;§ LA 6‘54}
i%omas Dobras, P.E. ‘ Guido Reyes, E.L.T.

Construction Services Manager Project Engineer




ECS Southeast, LL.C
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

JLLC 3?3{"5‘30‘33‘73 oee FIELD REPORT

(770) 590-1975
Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 1

Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date  Tuesday 01/02/2007
Location Dunwoody, GA Weather 46°/ Sunny
Client  Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time  2.50
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time* _ 0.00
Total 2.50
Remarks Re Obs.Time 0.00

Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Time of Arrival Departure

Chargeable Items 10:00A 12:30P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

L Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & individuals Contacted. 1

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to collect the propose soil to be used as fill
material at the Brook Run Skate Park project site.

At the time of arrival, the undersigned met with the project superintendent Dan Sanders/J.M.
Wilkerson and Randy Robinson/United Grading & Excavating Co. Following, the undersigned

and Randy Robinson went to an outside source located in Duluth to pick up soil sample bag.

The soil sample was returned to ECS lab. for standard proctor testing.

By Carlos Rincon 1400

111058




Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom10@ecslimited.com]

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2007 4:44 PM

To: jstamps @ co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @co.dekalb.ga.us; dsanders @jmwilkerson.com;
martiw @altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 01/12/2007

Attachments: M00111437M.pdf

M00111437M.pdf
(509 KB) .
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 3

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this report, DO NOT REPLY TO THIS
AUTOMATED E-MATL.
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
copying of this message, or any attachments to this message, is strictly prohibited. 1If
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

Marietta, GA 30066 LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
(770) 590-1971

(770) 590-1975

January 12, 2007 RE: Brook Run Skate Park

Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting ECS Job # 10:4439
1300 Commerce Drive
Maloof Center - Room 303
Decatur, GA 30030 Location: 4770 North Peachtree Road
Dunwoody, GA

Permits:

ATTN: James Stamps, Jr.

We are enclosing:

_X__ Materials Engineering Division Reports
_X For your use

_X  Asrequested

CC: Altamira Design and Common Sense, Inc. - Marti Watts
J.M. Wilkerson Const. Co. - Dan Sanders
Dekalb County Development Dept. - Andre B. Martin
United Grading & Excavating Co. - Randy Robison

ENCL:
Field Report # 2 01/10/2007

1 Pl
et fbia i

obras, P. E Guido Reyes, E.LT.
Construction Services Manager ' Project Engineer




ECS Southeast, LLC
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Marietta, GA 30066 FIELD REPORT

(770) 590-1971
(770) 590-1975

WL

SOUTHEAST

Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 2

Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date Wednesday 01/10/2007
Location  Dunwoody, GA Weather 52°/ Sunny
Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time  5.25

Lab Time 0.00

Travel Time*  0.00

Total 5.25
Remarks Re Obs.Time  0.00
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Time of  Arrival  Departure
Chargeable ltems 07:15A  12:30P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed (fleld test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted.

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to check the bearing capacity of soils at the
detention pond retaining wall foundation.

A dynamic cone penetrometer (ASTM STP-399) was used to check the bearing capacity of the
soils at aforementioned areas. With the exception of an area located at the middle of the
retaining wall, where alluvial soils were observed at depths ranging from 1 to 3ft below the
bottom of footing elevation, the test results indicated that soils, at the areas and elevations
tested, should be capable of supporting a foundation designed for a net allowable bearing
capacity of 2000 psf.

The project superintendent was informed of the test results, and advised to remove the alluvial
soils from the proposed foundation areas, replacing the unsuitable materials with #57 stone.

Refer to the attached sketch for details.

Note: A "T" handle probe rod was also used to located soft areas.

By Carlos Rincon 1400

111402
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Engineering Co;lsullhg Services
1800 Sandy Plaing Parkway, Suite 208

Auger Penetrometer Test Report

With Dynamic Cone Penetrometer

Name: [Spo0€. Jvw Thee
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Page: { of |Date:nf /O O3

Location:

Client:

TestedBy: (Caz. 09 A,

Number: 4436? - | General Contractor:

Employee Number: | © - 6 @&
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> ECS Southeast, LL.C

1281 Kennestone Circle NE
Suite 100
Marietta, GA 30066

LLC

(770) 590-1971
(770) 590-1975

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

January 12, 2007

Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting
1300 Commerce Drive

RE: Brook Run Skate Park

ECS Job # 10:4439

Permits:

Maloof Center - Room 303
Decatur, GA 30030 Location: 4770 North Peachtree Road

Dunwoody, GA
ATTN: James Stamps, Jr.

We are enclosing:

_X__ Materials Engineering Division Reports
_X  Foryouruse

_X _ Asrequested

CC: Altamira Design and Common Sense, Inc. - Marti Watts
J.M. Wilkerson Const. Co. - Dan Sanders
Dekalb County Development Dept. - Andre B. Martin
United Grading & Excavating Co. - Randy Robison

ENCL:

Field Report # 3 01/11/2007

Piioas Dobras, PE. 7 Luis Ponce, BSCE
Construction Services Manager Senior Project Manager




" ECS Southeast, LLC
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

-Sl- 70 00Tt F‘_ELD REPORT

i (770) 590-1975

SOUTHEAST Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 3
Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date ~ Thursday 01/11/2007
Location = Dunwoody, GA Weather 50°/ Sunny
Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time ~ 7.75
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  0.00
Total 7.78
Remarks Re Obs.Time 0.00
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Time of  Arrival  Departure
Chargeable Items 10:00A  05:45P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

l Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted. I

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to observe the placement of 99 cubic yards of
3000 psi concrete for the detention pond wall foundation. refer to the attached sketch.

Prior to concrete placement, the reinforcing steel observed on this date appeared to be placed in

accordance with project drawings and specifications(Bec-don Inc/Site Wall/12-20-06/sheet
R-1).

The required test limits were determined to be a slump of 4-6 inches, concrete temperature
range of 50-90 degrees Fahrenheit and batch to placement time of less than 90 min. Concrete
observed on this date appeared to be placed in compliance with project specifications with
regard to temperature, slump, air content, and batch to placement time.

The following samples were obtained for compressive strength testing in our laboratory:

Set A:
1 set of 4 lab cylinders (3000 psi) for Footings

Set B:
1 set of 4 lab cylinders (3000 psi) for Footings

By Derrick Haynes, — Senior technician 1 1700

111437
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Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom10@ecslimited.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2007 8:25 AM

To: jstamps @co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @ co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson @silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @ jmwilkerson.com; martiw @ altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 01/18/2007

Attachments: MO00111647M.pdf

M00111647M.pdf
(233 KB)
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 4, 5

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
copying of this message, or any attachments to this message, is strictly prohibited. If
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
LLE LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
5 (770) 590-1975
January 18, 2007 RE: Brook Run Skate Park
Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting ECS Job # 10:4439
1300 Commerce Drive Permits:
Maloof Center - Room 303 ’
Decatur, GA 30030 Location: 4770 North Peachtree Road

Dunwoody, GA
ATTN: James Stamps, Jr.

We are enclosing:

—X__  Materials Engineering Division Reports
_X  Foryour use

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
Dekalb County Park Planning & Developmen - Marvin F. Billups Jr.
Silverman CPM - Dawn Anderson

ENCL:
Field Report # 4 01/15/2007
Field Report # 5 01/16/2007

1 Loyl

lomet A pude, ——

omas Dobras, P.E. Guido Reyes, E.LT.
Construction Services Manager Project Engineer




ECS Southeast, LLC

1281 Kennestone Circle NE
Suite 100
g Marietta, GA 30066
LLc (770) 590-1971

(770) 590-1975
SOLUT

BT

Project Brook Run Skate Park
Location  Dunwoody, GA

Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James
Remarks
Trip Charges* Tolis/Parking*

Chargeable ltems

FIELD REPORT

Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 4

Day & Date  Monday 01/15/2007

Weather 68°/ Cloudy
On-Site Time  1.00

Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  0.00
Total 1.00

Re Obs.Time (.00

Time of Arrival Departure
03:15P 04:15P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted.

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to check the reinforcing steel for the retaining
wall on the northwest corner of the jobsite. Refer to the attached sketch for location.

Reinforcing steel observed on this date was check with project drawings and
specifications(Bec-don Inc/Site Wall/12-20-06/sheet R-1). Reinforcing steel at the above
mentioned location still in progress. The contractor informed the undersigned that it will be

completed the following date.

By Troy Callender

1700

111646
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ECS Southeast, L1.C
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Maritta, GA 30068 FIELD REPORT

(770) 590-1971
(770) 590-1975

LLC

BT

B8O Project No. 10:4439

Report No. 5

Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date  Tuesday 01/16/2007
Location  Dunwoody, GA Weather 45°/ Cloudy
Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time  0.25

Lab Time 0.00

Travel Time* 0,00

Total 0.25
Remarks Re Obs.Time  0.00
Trip Charges* Tolis/Parking* Mileage* Time of Arrival Departure
Chargeable items 09:00A 09:15A

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted. |

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to re-check the reinforcing steel for the retaining
wall on the northwest comer of the jobsite.

Reinforcing steel observed on this date appears to be in accordance with project drawings and
specifications(Bec-don Inc/Site Wall/12-20-06/sheet R-1).

By Troy Callender 1700

111647



Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom 10 @ ecslimited.com]

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2007 7:48 AM

To: jstamps @ co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @ co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson@silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @jmwilkerson.com; martiw @ altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Concrete Break Reports Sent: 01/19/2007

Attachments: C00111754M.pdf

C00111754M.pdf
(280 KB)
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Concrete Break Reports

Report Number/s included: 1, 2

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

CONCRETE, GROUT, AND MORTAR TESTS
LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

TO: Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting
1300 Commerce Drive
Maloof Center - Room 303

DATE: 01/19/2007
RE: Brook Run Skate Park

Decatur, GA 30030 PERMIT #:
ATTN: James Stamps, Jr.
JOB NO.: 004439
LOCATION:
4770 North Peachtree Road, Dunwoody, GA
DeKalb County County
We are enclosing:
X  Attached X  For Your Use
X Materials Engineering Division Concrete Reports: X AsRequested

1,2

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

m%ﬁﬁm

o] Ve
e

By: Thomas Dobras, P.E.
Construction Serv1ces anager

Guido Reyes, E.IT.
Project Engineer



* ECS Southeast, LLC Concrete Cylinders Strength Report
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Suite 100 Project : 4439 Set Designation: A
Marictta, GA 30066 Cast Date: 01/11/2007
(770) 590-1971 .
Design Strength: 3000 psi
Project: Brook Run Skate Park Report No.: 1
Location: 4770 North Peachtree Road, Dunwoody, GA
Owner:  Dekalb County Park Planning & Client: Dekalb County Purchasing &
Arch.: Altamira Design and Common Sense, Inc. - Gen. Contr.:
Struc. Eng.: Conc. Contr.:
Placement Location: Footings for site wall
Concrete Supplier: Ready Mix USA Truck No: 1795 Ticket No: 30326733
Mix Designation: 65F30EW]J Mix Strength: 3000 psi Batch Time: 02:05PM
Added Water: Time Added: Unit Wt.:
FIELD TEST DATA: Tested by:Derrick V. Haynes Time Sampled:03:20PM Slump: 5.00 in.
Temperature - Air: 50°F Concrete: 60° F Air Content:
Sample Test Test| Type |Diameter | Area Breaking Compr. | Brk | Break | Review
Ng Date Age | Cure In. In.? Load,lbs Str.,ppsi Typ| by by
61280 01/18/2007 7 Lab 4.00 12.56 43830 3490 GRO1

61281 02/08/2007 28 Lab 4.00 12.56
61282 02/08/2007 28 Lab 4.00 12.56
61283 02/08/2007 28 Lab 4.00 12.56

Sampling in accordance with (iaw) ASTM C172, except that samples may have been taken from the beginning of the load after a minimum disqharge of approximately one cubic yard.
Cylinder molding and faboratory curing iaw ASTM C31, compressive strength test and break type iaw ASTM €39, slump iaw C143, air content iaw ASTM C173 (V) or C231 (P),
temperature iaw ASTM C1064, and unit weight iaw ASTM C138. Cylinders are tested using unbonded caps iaw ASTM C1231 or are capped using sulphur

FIELD CURING CONDITIONS:
Curing Box Insulated Cooled Ice
X No Curing Box Heated X Caps Other
Remarks:

Final Review By:

GRO1
Print Date: 01/19/2007



ECS Southeast, LLC Concrete Cylinders Strength Report
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Suite 100 Project : 4439 Set Designation: B
x;:)l)etst;o (_31’;7310066 Cast Date: 01/11/2007
Design Strength: 3000 psi
Project: Brook Run Skate Park Report No.: 2
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
Concrete Supplier: Ready Mix USA Truck No: 1795 Ticket No: 30326744
Mix Designation: 65F30EW]J Mix Strength: 3000 psi Batch Time: 03:56PM
Added Water: Time Added: Unit Wt.:
FIELD TEST DATA: Tested by: Derrick V. Haynes Time Sampled:04:33PM . Slump: 6.00 in.
Temperature - Air: ~ 45°F Concrete:  60°F Air Content:
Sample Test Test | Type |Diameter | Area Breaking Compr. | Brk | Break | Review
No Date Age | Cure In. In? Load,lbs Str.psi [Typ| by by
61284 01/18/2007 7 Lab 4.00 12.56 44330 3530 GRO1

61285 02/08/2007 28 Lab 4.00 12.56
61286 02/08/2007 28 Lab 4.00 12.56
61287 02/08/2007 28 Lab 4.00 12.56

Sampling in accordance with (iaw) ASTM C172, except that samples may have been taken from the beginning of the load after a minimum discharge of approximately one cubic yard.
Cylinder molding and laboratory curing iaw ASTM C31, compressive strength test and break type iaw ASTM C38, stump iaw C143, air content iaw ASTM C173 (V) or C231 (P),
temperature iaw ASTM C1064, and unit weight iaw ASTM C138. Cylinders are tested using unbonded caps iaw ASTM C1231 or are capped using sulphur

mortar iaw C617. Break Types are classified as: Type 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, or 6 iaw C39-04a

FIELD CURING CONDITIONS:
Curing Box Insulated Cooled Ice
X No Curing Box Heated X Caps Other
Remarks:

Final Review By:

GRO1
Print Date: 01/19/2007



Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom 10 @ecslimited.com]

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2007 2:23 PM

To: jstamps @co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson @silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @jmwilkerson.com; martiw @altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 01/19/2007

Attachments: MO00111770M.pdf

M00111770M.pdf
(238 KB) )
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 6

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this report, DO NOT REPLY TO THIS
AUTOMATED E-MATIL.
Please contact:

Guido Reyes, E.I.T.

Project Engineer

Direct Line: 678.460.5445

Main Number: 770.419.0745

E-Mail: mailto:GReyes@ecslimited.com

OR

Thomas Dobras, P.E.

Construction Services Manager

Main Number: 770.419.0745 ExXtension: 5444
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
included or attached, are the confidential work product of ECS, Ltd. 1If the reader is not
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
EE 1281 Kennestone Circle NE
Suite 100
Ll-c Marietta, GA 30066
(770) 590-1971

SOUTHEAST (770) 590-1975

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

January 19, 2007

Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting
1300 Commerce Drive

Maloof Center - Room 303

Decatur, GA 30030

ATTN: James Stamps, Jr.

| RE: Brook Run Skate Park

ECS Job # 10:4439
Permits:

Location: 4770 North Peachtree Road
Dunwoody, GA

We are enclosing:

X __ Materials Engineering Division Reports

X  For your use
X Asrequested

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

Field Report # 6 01/18/2007

mzﬁ@

Thomas Dobras, P.E.
Construction Services Manager

o

Luis Ponce, BSCE
Senior Project Manager



" ECS Southeast, LLC
» 1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Suite 100
arietta, GA P
LLC (70 sobtort FIELD REPORT

(770) 590-1975

BOUTHEAST Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 6
Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date  Thursday 01/18/2007
Location Dunwoody, GA Weather 37°/ Rain
Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time ~ 5.25
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time* .00
Total 5.25
Remarks Re Obs.Time (.00
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Time of Arrival Departure
Chargeable Items 07:45A 01:00P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted. I

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to observe the installation of reinforcing steel for
the proposed site/detention pond wall. Refer to the attached sketch.

Reinforcing steel observed on this date appeared to be placed in accordance with project
drawings and specifications (Bec-don Inc/Site Wall/12-20-06/sheet R-1).

Upon review of the reinforcing steel, the undersigned also observed the placement of 27 cubic
yards of 3,000 psi concrete for the aforementioned site wall. The required test limits were

determined to be a slump of 4 to 6 inches, and concrete temperature range of 50 to 90 degrees
Fahrenheit.

The concrete observed on this date appeared to be placed in compliance with project
specifications with regard to temperature, slump.

The following samples were obtained for compressive strength testing in our laboratory: One
(1) set of 4 1ab cylinders (3,000 psi) for walls (Set A).

By Derrick Haynes, — Senior technician 1 1700

111770
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Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom10@ecslimited.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2007 5:50 PM

To: jstamps @co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @ co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson@silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @jmwilkerson.com; martiw @ altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Concrete Break Reports Sent: 01/25/2007

Attachments: C00111946M.pdf

C00111946M.pdf
(213 KB)
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

soie roqresone CireleNE CONCRETE, GROUT, AND MORTAR TESTS
Marietta, GA 30066 LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

(770) 590-1971

(770) 590-1975

TO: Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting DATE: 01/25/2007
1300 Commerce Drive RE: Brook Run Skate Park
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
X Materials Engineering Division Concrete Reports: X  AsRequested
— 3 m —

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
P

B »

By: %s Dobras, PE.  / Luis Ponce, BSCE

Construction Services Manager Senior Project Manager



~ ECS Southeast, LLC
1281 Kennestone Circle NE
Suite 100

Concrete Cylinders Strength Report

Project : 4439 Set Designation: A

Marieti2, GA 30066 Cast Date: 01/18/2007
(770) 590-1971 .
Design Strength: 3000 psi

Project: Brook Run Skate Park Report No.: 3
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
Placement Location: Detention pond wall
Concrete Supplier: Ready Mix USA Truck No: 203 Ticket No: 30326926
Mix Designation: 65F30EW]J Mix Strength: 3000 psi Batch Time: 10:04AM
Added Water: Time Added: Unit Wt.:

Stump: 5.50 in.

FIELD TEST DATA: Tested by: Derrick V. Haynes Time Sampled:11:21AM

Temperature - Air: 37°F Concrete: 50°F Air Content:
Sample Test Test | Type |Diameter | Area Breaking Compr. | Brk | Break | Review
0 Date Age| Cure In. In2 Load,Ibs Str.psi | Typ| by by
61478 01/25/2007 7 Lab 6.00 28.27 91640 3240 LAP
61479 02/15/2007 28 Lab 6.00 28.27
61480 02/15/2007 28 Lab 6.00 28.27
61481 02/15/2007 28 Lab 6.00 28.27

Sampling in accordance with (iaw) ASTM C172, except that samples may have been taken from the beginning of the load after a minimum discharge of approximately one cubic yard.
Cylinder molding and laboratory curing iaw ASTM C31, compressive strength test and break type iaw ASTM C39, slump iaw C143, air content iaw ASTM C173 (V) or C231 (P),
temperature iaw ASTM C1064, and unit weight iaw ASTM C138. Cylinders are tested using unbonded caps iaw ASTM C1231 or are capped using sulphur

mortar iaw C617. Break Types are classified as: Type 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, or 6 iaw C39-04a

FIELD CURING CONDITIONS:
X' Curing Box Insulated Cooled Ice
No Curing Box Heated X Caps Other
Remarks:
Final Review By:
GRO1

Print Date: 01/25/2007



Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom10@ ecslimited.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2007 5:50 PM

To: jstamps @co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson @silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @jmwilkerson.com; martiw @altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 01/25/2007

Attachments: M00111901M.pdf

M00111901M.pdf
(232 KB) .
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 7

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
I i Suite 100
Marietta, GA 30066

LLC LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
(770) 590-1971
(770) 590-1975
January 25, 2007 RE: Brook Run Skate Park
Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting ECS Job # 10:4439
1300 Commerce Drive .
Permits:

Maloof Center - Room 303
Decatur, GA 30030 Location: 4770 North Peachtree Road

Dunwoody, GA
ATTN: James Stamps, Jr.

We are enclosing:

—X _ Materials Engineering Division Reports
_X Foryouruse

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

Field Report # 7 01/22/2007

oy

ré/ Luis Ponce, BSCE
Construction Services Marager Senior Project Manager



ECS Southeast, LL.C

1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Suite 100
Marietta, GA 30066
I.I.C (770) 590-1971

(770) 590-1975

SOUTHEAST

Project Brook Run Skate Park
Location  Dunwoody, GA

Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James

Remarks

Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking*

Chargeable Items

FIELD REPORT

Project No. 10:4439

Report No. 7

Day & Date.  Monday 01/22/2007
Weather 46°/ Cloudy

On-Site Time  4.00

Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  0.00
Total 4.00

Re Obs.Time  0.00

Time of Arrival  Departure
11:15A 03:15P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted. l

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to observe the placement and compaction of fill

soil along storm drainage No 3.

Utilizing the calibrated drive sleeve method to check the compaction of soils, test results
indicated that, except for field density test No 3, the compacted materials, at the areas and
elevations tested, met or exceeded the project requirements of 95% of the maximum dry density
as obtained in our laboratory by using the standard proctor method (ASTM D-698).

Engineer's note:

Any failing area should be recompacted and retested to confirm that proper field densification
has been achieved. Retesting should be scheduled after additional compaction is completed.

8y Dan Comer

1700

111901
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Stamps, James

From: ECS Maitroom [ecsmailroom10@ ecslimited.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 11:23 AM

To: jstamps @co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @ co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson@silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @jmwilkerson.com; martiw @ altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 01/30/2007

Attachments: MO00112034M.pdf

M00112034M.pdf
(378 XB)
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 9

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

**If you see the **NC** symbol in your subject line, one of the attached reports has a
non-compliance issue.** The **NC** symbol is not intended to replace the need to review
each field report, but rather to act as a means of sorting multiple emails.

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
January 30, 2007 RE: Brook Run Skate Park
Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting ECS Job # 10:4439
1300 Commerce Drive Permits:
Maloof Center - Room 303 '
Decatur, GA 30030 Location: 4770 North Peachtree Road

Dunwoody, GA

ATTN: James Stamps, Jr.

We are enclosing:

_X _ Materials Engineering Division Reports
_X Foryour use

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

Field Report # 9 01/25/2007

o

1,.» B «,ZLJ g’g{; ,,,,,

-

§ mas Dobras PE Guido Reyes, E.I.T.
Construction Services Manager Project Engineer




ECS Southeast, LL.C
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Marietta, GA 30066 FIELD REPORT

(770) 590-1971
(770) 590-1975

LLE

SOUTH B7 Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 9
Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date  Thursday 01/25/2007
Location  Dunwoody, GA Weather 44°/ Sunny
Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time ~ 8.75
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time* (.00
Total 8.75
Remarks Re Obs.Time 0.00
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Time of Arrival  Departure

Chargeable items 07:45A  04:30P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, focations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted. I

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to observe the placement and compaction of soils
for stormed drain #3 and building pad area.

Utilizing the drive sleeve test method to check the compaction of soils, test results indicated that
the compacted material, at the areas and elevations tested, met or exceeded the project
requirements of 95 percent of the maximum dry density as obtained in our laboratory using the
standard proctor method. Locations and elevations of all tests are based on stakeout provided
by others. We cannot be responsible for structures located off of the observed engineered pad,
misaligned utilities or stakeout errors causing uncontrolled fill to be placed in structural areas.

The soils observed on this date appeared to be placed in accordance with project drawings and
specifications with regard to lift thickness and moisture content.

In addition, the contractor continue with the scarifying activities at the parking lot areas.

By Dan Comer 1700

112034
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Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom10@ecslimited.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 4:39 PM

To: jstamps @co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson @silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @jmwilkerson.com; martiw @ altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 01/30/2007

Attachments: M00112037M.pdf

M00112037M.pdf
(664 KB)
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 8, 10, 11

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
non-compliance issue.** The **NC** gymbol is not intended to replace the need to review
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



"ECS Southeast, LLC

1281 Kennestone Circle NE
Suite 100

LLC Yareta Ga 30066 LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

(770) 590-1971
SsOUTHEBAST (770) 590-1975

January 30, 2007 RE: Brook Run Skate Park

Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting ECS Job# 10:4439
1300 Commerce Drive
Maloof Center - Room 303
Decatur, GA 30030 Location: 4770 North Peachtree Road
Dunwoody, GA

Permits:

ATTN: James Stamps, Jr.

We are enclosing:

X Materials Engineering Division Reports
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
Field Report # 8 01/24/2007
Field Report # 10 01/26/2007
Field Report # 11 01/27/2007

E@as Dobras, P.E. f Luis Ponce, BSCE

Construction Services Manager Senior Project Manager



" ECS Southeast, LLC
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Maritt, GA 30065 FIELD REPORT

(770) 590-1971
(770) 5901975

LLG

BOUTHEAST Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 8
Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date ~ Wednesday 01/24/2007
Location Dunwoody, GA Weather 42°/ Sunny
Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time  9.00
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  0.00
Total -m
Remarks Re Obs.Time (.00
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Time of Arrival  Departure
Chargeable Items 08:00A 05:00P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

L Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted.

The undersigned arrived, as requested, to observe the site work activities. The following was
noted:

The undersigned met with Mr. Glenn Bufford to discuss grading issues related to the parking lot
fill soils material. These soils were found with excess moisture attributable to recent rain
showers in the area.

Moisture checks were performed in various locations of the above indicated areas, with results
typically above optimum moisture content. Results averaged 25.4%, or approximately 9% above
the optimum soil moisture content of 16%. The contractor initial step to mitigate the moisture
problem was to scarified the soil surface, in order to allow the soils to aerate and dry.

The undersigned also observed the site contractor grading (cutting) the building pad areas down
to the required subgrade elevation, while the pipe crew excavated a trench along pipe line #3. A
soil sample was obtained and returned to the ECS lab for soil laboratory testing.

The undersigned also observed a proofroll being performed on the proposed building pad area.
The proofroll test was completed using a 20-ton double axle dump truck. After removal of 6 to
8 inches of soft soils from the building pad surface, this area was considered firm and unyielding.

By Dan Comer 1700

112030




Marietta, Georgia 30066

Engineering Consulting Services, Ltd.
1800 Sandy Plains Road, Suite 208

Calibrated Drive Sleeve
Field Density Determination
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ECS Southeast, LLC
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Marotta, GA 30066 FIELD REPORT

(770) 590-1971
(770) 590-1975

LLG

T

S80UT Project No. 10:4439

Report No. 10

Project Brook Run Skate Park Day &Date  Friday 01/26/2007
Location  Dunwoody, GA Weather 48°/ Sunny
Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time  9.00
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  0.00
Total 9.00
Remarks Re Obs.Time  0.00

Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Times of Arrival  Departure
07:15A 12:00P
12:30P 04:45P

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
for the building pad area.

Utilizing the drive sleeve test method to check the compaction of soils, test results indicated that
the compacted material, at the areas and elevations tested, met or exceeded the project
requirements of 95% of the maximum dry density as obtained in our laboratory using the
standard proctor method (ASTM D-698).

Locations and elevations of all tests are based on stakeout provided by others. We cannot be
responsible for structures located off of the observed engineered pad, misaligned utilities or
stakeout errors causing uncontrolled fill to be placed in structural areas. The soils observed on
this date appeared to be placed in accordance with project drawings and specifications with
regard to lift thickness and moisture content.

Today, the contractor imported an approximate total of 60 loads of fill soils into the site. This
material was stockpiled to the north of the proposed parking lot areas.

Also, by the contractor's request, the undersigned performed random moisture content test
throughout the site, to monitor the moisture content of the recently placed soils. The tests
results indicated the moisture of the soils are in average 6 to 7% higher than the optimum soil
moisture contents of 16%.

By Dan Comer 1700

112035



Engineering Cansulting Services, Ltd. -
1800 Sandy Plains Road, Suite 208
Marielta, Georgia 30066

Calibrated Drive Sleeve

Field Density Determination

Testad For: //1{0 lSﬁ’ L=

Project: 6"" ook /g""’”
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ECS Southeast. L1.C
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Maritta, GA 30066 FIELD REPORT

(770) 590-1971
(770) 590-1975

LLC

BOUTHEAST

Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 11

Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date  Saturday 01/27/2007
Location  Dunwoody, GA Weather 56°/ Sunny
Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time ~ 8.25
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  0.00
Total 8.25
Remarks Re Obs.Time  0.00
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Time of Arrival  Departure

Chargeable Items 07:15A  03:30P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted. |

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to observe the placement and compaction of soils
for pipe line #3.

Utilizing the drive sleeve test method to check the compaction of soils,test results indicated that
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

In addition, the undersigned observed the foundation soils for the building continuous footings.
Utilizing a dynamic cone penetrometer (ASTM STP-399) to check the bearing capacity of soil
at the building pad continuous footings, test results indicated that soils, at the areas and
elevations tested, should be capable of supporting a foundation designed for a net allowable
bearing capacity of 2500 psf.

By Dan Comer 1700

112037



Engineering Caonsulting Services, Ltd.

-

1800 Sandy Plains Road, Suite 208
Marietta, Georgia 30066

Calibrated Drive Sleeve
Field Density Determination
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Project: /4) Lok M
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Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom 10 @ ecslimited.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2007 4:01 PM

To: jstamps @ co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin@co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson @ silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @jmwilkerson.com; martiw @altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 01/31/2007

Attachments: M00112118M.pdf

M00112118M.pdf
(296 KB)
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 12, 13, 14

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



TH

- ECS Southeast, LI.C
1281 Kennestone Circle NE
Suite 100

' (770) 590-1971

BOVT (770) 590-1975

January 31, 2007 RE: Brook Run Skate Park

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

_ X __ Materials Engineering Division Reports
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
Field Report # 12 01/30/2007
Field Report # 13 01/29/2007
Field Report # 14 01/29/2007

LLE Yare oA 30066 LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

Fona A /ﬁa&w ﬁ ado j jﬁﬁﬁ;\

omas Dobras, P.E. Guido Reyes, E.LT.
Construction Services Manager Project Engineer



" ECS Southeast, LLC

1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Suite 100

S Morietts, GA 3006 FIELD REPORT
LLc (770) 590-1971

(770) 590-1975

SOUTHEAST Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 12
Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date Tuesday 01/30/2007
Locaton  Dunwoody, GA Weather 41°/ Sunny
Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time  6.00
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time* (.00
Total 6.00
Remarks Re Obs.Time (.00
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Time of  Arrival  Departure
Chargeable Items 10:15A  04:15P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

L Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted. |

The undersigned arrived onsite, as requested, to assist ECS technician Joe Parmley with DCP
and soil compaction testing at the proposed parking lot. Refer to Mr. Parley's report on this
date for more information.

By Dan Comer 1700

112115



ECS Southeast, LL.C
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

:ﬂl::ii:tg?GA 30066 Fl E L D R E PO RT

(770) 590-1971
(770) 5901975

LLC

T

SOUT Project No. 10:4439

Report No. 13

Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date  Monday 01/29/2007
Location .  Dunwoody, GA Weather 22°/ Sunny
Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time  4.00
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  0.00
Total _m-
Remarks Re Obs.Time (.00

Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Time of Arrival Departure

Chargeable Items 08:00A 12:00P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted.

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to observe the placement and compaction of soils
for trench backfill a pipe line #3 located at the northwest of building pad.

Utilizing the calibrated drive sleeve test method (ASTM-2937) to check the compaction of soils,
test results indicated that the compacted material, at the areas and elevations tested, met or
exceeded the project requirements of 95% of the maximum dry density as obtained in our
laboratory using the Standard Proctor Method (ASTM D-698). Locations and elevations of all
tests are based on stakeout provided by others. We cannot be responsible for structures located
off of the observed engineered pad, misaligned utilities or stakeout errors causing uncontrolled
fill to be placed in structural areas.

The soils observed on this date appeared to be placed in accordance with project drawings and
specifications with regard to lift thickness and moisture content.

By Troy Callender 1700

112117
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I ECS Southeast, LLC
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Marita, GA 30066 FIELD REPORT

(770) 590-1974
(770) 5901975

LLG

BOUTHEAST Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 14
Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date  Monday 01/29/2007
Location  Dunwoody, GA Weather 42°/ Sunny
Client  Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time 575
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  0.00
Total 5.75
Remarks Re Obs.Time 0.00
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Time of  Arrival  Departure
Chargeable ltems 11:15A  05:00P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed ({field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted.

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to observe the placement and compaction of soils
for storm line #3.

Utilizing the drive sleeve method to check the compaction of soils, test results indicated that the
compacted material, at the areas and elevations tested, met or exceeded the project requirements
of 95 percent of the maximum dry density as obtained in our laboratory using the standard
proctor method. Locations and elevations of all tests are based on stakeout provided by others.
We cannot be responsible for structures located off of the observed engineered pad, misaligned
utilities or stakeout errors causing uncontrolled fill to be placed in structural areas. The soils
observed on this date appeared to be placed in accordance with project drawings and
specifications with regard to lift thickness and moisture content.

In addition, the undersigned checked the bearing capacity of footings at the north side of the
building. Utilizing a dynamic cone penetrometer (ASTM STP-399) to check the bearing
capacity of soil at building pad test results indicated that soils, at the areas and elevations tested,

should be capable of supporting a foundation designed for a net allowable bearing capacity of
2500 psf.

By Dan Comer 1700

112118
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Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom10@ecslimited.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2007 6:34 PM

To: jstamps@co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @ co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson @silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @ jmwilkerson.com; martiw @ altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 02/01/2007

Attachments: M00112121M.pdf

M00112121M.pdf
(412 KB) _
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 15

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

**If you see the **NC** symbol in your subject line, one of the attached reports has_a
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

Suite 100 '

Marietia, GA 30066 LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
(770) 590-1971

(770) 590-1975

February 1, 2007 RE: Brook Run Skate Park

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
Field Report # 15 01/30/2007

f N £ s {’ 7y i
‘ [ s j?i&p
%{@%ﬁé@ (o

Thomas Dobras, P.E. Guido Reyes, E.LT.
Construction Services Manager Project Engineer




ECS Southeast, LL.C
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

n_Su.c il FIELD REPORT

(770) 590-1975

BOUTHEBAST Project No. 10:4439

Report No. 15
Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date Tuesday 01/30/2007
Location Dunwoody, GA Weather 40°/ Sunny
Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time  9.50
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  0.00
Total 9.50
Remarks Re Obs.Time 0.00

Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Time of  Arrival ~ Departure

Chargeable Items 07:45A  05:15P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

L

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted. l

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to observe the site work activities. The following
was noted:

The undersigned observed the reinforcing steel for the building foundation. Reinforcing steel

appeared to be placed in accordance with project drawings and specifications (Plan S.1/ Detail
6).

The undersigned also checked the consistency and compaction of soils at the northwestern
parking lot area. Imported fill soils were used at this area to achieve the required subgrade
elevation. However, due to previous rain events in the area, the material has gained moisture
content and some pumping was observed in various zones of the above mentioned parking lot.

Currently, about 4 feet of soils have been placed. Additional 3 to 4 feet of soil will need to be
placed to reach the final grade.

Dynamic cone penetration (DCP) testing was performed at this area, at the superintendent's
request in order to provide recommendation for stabilizing the area. Refer to the attached test
results for more information. Testing results (DCP and field compaction testing), were provided
to ECS project Manager for further evaluation and recommendations.

The DCP results indicated that the upper 2 feet of fill appeared to be loose. The fill below 2 feet
depth appeared to be relatively dense.

Upon review of the field data, the ECS Geotechnical Engineer, Justin Wang, recommended that

By Joseph Parmiley 1800

112121



ECS Southeast, LLC
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

LLC Marietta, GA 30066 FIELD REPORT
(770) 590-1971

(770) 590-1975

SOLITE T Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 15
Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date  Tuesday 01/30/2007

the soils be re-compacted and proofrolled in order to identify areas in need of remedial work.

In general the areas proofrolled appeared to be stable, with the exception of a zone of about
1001t x 50 ft where pumping was observed (sketch of the failing area is attached).

The following alternatives for remedial work for the failing areas were provided via conference
phone call between the ECS Project Manager, ECS Geotechnical Engineer, the Site

Superintendent and Silverman CPM representatives:

Alternative 1 - Remove the upper 2' of the existing fill soils and replace them with properly
compacted structural soils.

Alternative 2 - Install Tensar Geogrid BX-1100 or equivalent with a layer of 6" thick of #57
stone on top of the existing embankment and continue the fill placement with properly

compacted fill material.

Alternative 3 - Place 12" of #57 stone on top of the existing embankment , to stabilize the area
and continue fill placement with properly compacted fill soils.

Alternative 4 - Install Tensar Geogrid BX-1100 with a layer of 4" thick of baby surge stone and
then a layer of 2" of #57 stone on top of the existing embankment and continue with fill
placement.

Project Manager's Note:

The superintendent inform ECS that the last alternative is the one selected for the remedial
work. Remedial work will be performed the following date.

Geotechnical Engineer's Note:
1. ECS should monitor the remedial work and the following fill placement at a full time basis.
2. The geogrid and stones should cover at least 10 feet beyond the failing area on each side.

3. The contractor is responsible for maintaining the fill near the optimum moisture content prior
to filling.

By Joseph Parmley 1800
Page 2
112121



Sngasanng Consul ‘|
E 180 Sacy Par P, e =3 “ Auger Penetrometer Test Report -

Manens. G4 10088 -
Tong: TOAIS074S Fax 770-590.157% With Cyngmic Sona Penstromacar

-i’ Name: &mK g! ﬂ.*. ¢ Dwner. Page: | of  Oste: IB /.17
g

G| Location: i Ciienr Tested 3y. Y, . “)‘
G ¢ Number qq S i Generai Contractor: o J! Emptoyee NumEE” J o« oS '
Tast f Location Dynamic Cone Sanetrometer T2st I cmman !
Ne. | Deomn | Soll Descrintion ' Resuts | {
, ige.&g\(&ck l -1 | . y : 3'5"’ {
T 5 Jd4-3-Y:
. 1-3 _ 16} 47!
- sl S (117 i
- Q. koeeSertely 1.t ' ido-11-11.
| -4 -‘ 677
‘ :3 | ; g-i. 7:&*1@«0:;1 ‘
2 | See Sl -4 ; 2 AL AR ML |
- & i {2822
| -3 | " 42724
R . ! II 9 I'7:
i i " I i
i | L i e
! | | R ;
| % T i
| i | » T i
l . P . g
! : ; ; Poe - i
; | s !
* 1
! ! ;




Lo
R A ek T e
- Sy O Lye Owy
B ) ?% our O .
Ry Rkl LA P
/o S—— - ol o oue-

. Q7o

..\. ) ory e 1) w
o .

1
owr Or* Oouw

°~h.‘
Qv orsr b m :

P -h'
C . Oﬂwd
s el [ 2 2P 8"
. wro O¥T O o> Omu-ici! e

. R Sy 20T
P 1074.02° , -

% %o K nv!.JE«.I Lidd o oor
Sons € r Quv o :
L and .%1 Crew Oﬁﬁsv piid o...-e”-..vi g?l“ eox gus . . )

it 5o o> o ey Sada T . : . . . e y
oo . . p g o QW o

[ L0 2 L

v anw ”
A oo O Omv
on ™™ o wwo T A e Qo
I QewT? Qurr o aw .Soetlﬂuv.
& Teor oo .ﬂ- 8=> halodd rrr
wo» oo Os% o ™o R B ar, o> ©
@ 3 Onr 8o @ -
By arx v o > T s . o Oour
OB Towr _emon® T RET or S ; wo . *
R dd oy T
. Qur : Lecpom ouy
cov £
. o P N . JFFE ic2gea” o
@ g o o 7
! PR - .

N : s Rl Ruroping tovaa . Y
A blm tembws OV | ywper S
| Q: Beva ﬂ?!(fN.O\l’.k.o?h L _ o | | i ._wW\WQX Ran uﬂf&o Yz

o6 ¥t




OT1 1SY3IHLNOS SO3
Asjuued "D ydasof  ‘OWEeN juld

'SJUBLULLIOD [BUOINPPY

uoneAldsqoal,

m— %S6| 96 Ll 9101 | 9cz| ooegl| ooooz| LvzL | 2ish| 988l | 0/29] €152 | 006G eaJe Jo| buped MN | €
4 %se| +ves \| zv6 | s9z] 00'8si] 00002] €61l | ZLGL] €08L | 0229 OevT| 006G eolejol Bupued MN| €
“__ %s6| 9€6 1| 986 v'ez| oozoL| ooooz| 81z | CvSL| eZvelL | o0.lz9) eevz | oo eaie Jo bupyred MN|  }
JYSom
S| i | [ ] e | o] s [ | | omen f e | e | Sl | o
Sz I I "1 *a 1 SIS EEPAVSSPH PSS-S A 20 Epos SHOMHS ~
% 0091 DWW 1dQ pawonoouny yod  Op'$0]  ANSUS( XBIA PAIOILIOSUN POYISA 101001 piepuelS POYIR]N J03001g AANVS umoig a3ueiQ :uonduosaq 1 :opdweg

‘sajeLsa aJe syidap pue ‘suofiedo] ‘elep piatd Jsaubul sH3 ue Aq paubis jun Aseunuyaid ase synsel esay |

:SMO[[OJ S oIk dJep SIY) U0 paunoy1ad $)s9) 9y} JO SINSAI pue SUOHEIO] Y L,
"(LE6Z-A INLSV) POPIRN 2gnT 2AL(] 2y} Suizinn s[1os uo ursa) uonoedwos uoyrad o) ‘paysanbai se 9)is U0 paaLLe paugisiopun oy [,

AL REE |
Auung 4, o :dwd ], / JoyreaA Bunoeyuo) g Buiseyaoind AJuno) geyaq )
Aepsan) /0/0€/1L0 :eq@/Aeq Apoomung :uopeaoy
6y "ON 193loag 3ed s1BxS uny yooug :193fo1g

uoday Ajisuag pjoid
POYISN aqn] aALIQg

| ebed ITT LSVAH.LNO0S SOH




Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom 10 @ecslimited.com]

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2007 2:09 PM

To: jstamps @co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson @silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @jmwilkerson.com; martiw @ altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 02/02/2007

Attachments: M00112171M.pdf

M00112171M.pdf
(426 KB) _
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 16

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this report, DO NOT REPLY TO THIS
AUTOMATED E-MAIL.
Please contact:

Guido Reyes, E.I.T.

Project Engineer

Direct Line: 678.460.5445

Main Number: 770.419.0745

E~-Mail: mailto:GReyes@ecslimited.com

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
http://www.adobe.com/prodindex/acrqbat/readstep.html

**If you see the **NC** symbol in your subject line, one of the attached reports has.a
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

LLE Msrietts, GA 30066 LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
. (770) 590-1971

= (770)590-1975

February 2, 2007 RE: Brook Run Skate Park

Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting ECS Job # 10:4439
1300 Commerce Drive '
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
Field Report # 16 01/31/2007

o ey

éz \% /7 é FAK Wlo - D
obras, P.E. Guido Reyes E LT.

Constructlon Services Ma ger Project Engineer




ECS Southeast, LL.C

1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Suite 100

Maritta, GA 30066 FIELD REPORT
LLc (770) 590-1971

(770) 590-1975

BOLUT BYF Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 16
Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date  Wednesday 01/31/2007
Location  Dunwoody, GA Weather 40°/ Sunny
Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time 13.00
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  0.00
Total W
Remarks Re Obs.Time 0.00
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Time of Arrival Departure

Chargeable Items 08:30A 09:30P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted. —l

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to:

1. Observe the placement of 36 cubic yards of 3000 psi concrete for building footings. Refer to
attached sketch for locations.

The required test limits were determined to be a slump of 4-6 inches, batch to placement time of
90 minutes, and concrete temperature range of 55-95 degrees Fahrenheit.

Concrete observed on this date appeared to be placed in compliance with project specifications
with regard to temperature, slump, and batch to placement time.

The following samples were obtained for compressive strength testing in our laboratory: Set A:
1 set of 4 lab cylinders (3000 psi) for Footings

2. Observe the placement of Geogrid type BX1100 with the 4" layer of surge stone and 2" layer
of 57 stone over the failing areas to proofroll areas, at the parking lot, as it was recommended
by ECS on our previous report dated 01/30/07.

3. After the remedial work was completed, observe the placement of fill soils at the parking lot
area. (Refer to the attached sketch.)

Utilizing the drive sleeve test method to check the compaction of soils, test results indicated that
the compacted material, at the areas and elevations tested, met or exceeded the project
requirements of 95% the maximum dry density as obtained in our laboratory using the standard

By Joseph Parmley 1800

112171



ECS Southeast, LLC
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

LLC Marietta, GA 30066 FIELD REPORT
(770) 590-1974

(770) 590-1975

SOUT

BT Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 16
Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date Wednesday 01/31/2007

proctor method (ASTM D-698).

The soils observed on this date appeared to be placed in compliance with project drawings and
specifications with regards to lift thickness and moisture content.

By Joseph Parmley 1800

Page 2
112171
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Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom10@ecslimited.com]

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 5:30 PM

To: jstamps @ co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @ co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson @silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @jmwilkerson.com; martiw @altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 02/05/2007

Attachments: M00112265M.pdf

M00112265M.pdf
(229 KB) .
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 17, 18

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

**If you see the **NC** gymbol in your subject line, one of the attached reports has'a
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

LLE Marietta, GA 30066 LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
(770) 590-1971

= (770) 590-1975

February 5, 2007 RE: Brook Run Skate Park

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

X  Asrequested

CC: Altamira Design and Common Sense, Inc. - Marti Watts
J.M. Wilkerson Const. Co. - Dan Sanders
DeKalb County Development Dept. - Andre B. Martin
United Grading & Excavating Co. - Randy Robison
DeKalb County Park Planning & Developme - Marvin F. Billups Jr.
Silverman CPM - Dawn Anderson

ENCL:
Field Report # 17 02/01/2007
Field Report # 18 02/02/2007

Zgmas A ﬂﬂé@ ( f:; o J ;%%)

Titofas Dobras, P.E. Guido Reyes, ELT.
Construction Services Manager Project Engineer




3" ECS Southeast, LL.C
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Suite 100
L;rie a FIELD REPORT
LLc ?‘,'170) :96? ;\713()%'5

(770) 590-1975
BT

80U Project No. 10:4439

Report No. 17

Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date  Thursday 02/01/2007
Locaton  Dunwoody, GA Weather 40°/ Rain
Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time  1.00
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  0.00
Total T1.00
Remarks Re Obs.Time  0.00
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Time of  Arrival  Departure

Chargeable ltems 08:30A 09:30A

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

L Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted.

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to observe the project site activities. Upon
arriving on site the contractor informed the undersigned that work was cancelled due to heavy
rains in the area.

By Joseph Parmley 1800

112264




"ECS Southeast, LLC
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Suite 100
Marietta, GA 30066
LLc (770) 590-1971

(770) 590-1975

SOUTH BT

Project Brook Run Skate Park
Location  Dunwoody, GA

Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James
Remarks
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking*

Chargeable items

FIELD REPORT

Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 18
Day & Date ~ Friday 02/02/2007

Weather 40°/ Cloudy
On-Site Time  1.00
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  0.00
Total 1.00

Re Obs.Time  0.00

Time of Arrival Departure
08:00A 09:00A

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted.

i

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to observe the project site activities. Upon
arriving on site the contractor informed the undersigned that work was cancelled due to

saturated soil surface condition.

By Joseph Parmley

1800

112265



Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom 10 @ ecslimited.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2007 5:43 PM

To: jstamps @ co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @ co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson @silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @ jmwilkerson.com; martiw @ altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: **NC** Brook Run Skate Park NPDES Field Reports Sent: 02/07/2007

Attachments: M00112360M.pdf

M00112360M.pdf
(211 KB) . :
**NC** = Non Compliant item has been flagged in one of the reports included
within the attached transmittal.

Attached are: **NC** Brook Run Skate Park NPDES Field Reports
Report Number/s included: 1

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this report, DO NOT REPLY TO THIS
AUTOMATED E~MATL.
Please contact:

Guido Reyes, E.I.T.

Project Engineer

Direct Line: 678.460,5445

Main Number: 770.419.0745

E-Mail: mailto:GReyes@ecslimited.com
OR

John McHugh, R.E.M.

Environmental Manager

Direct Line: 678.460.5450

Main Number: 770.419.0745

E-Mail: mailto:Dmchugh@ecslimited.com

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



. ECS Southeast, LLC
1281 Kennestone Circle NE
Suite 100

LLC Marietta, GA 30066

(770) 590-1971

7 (770) 590-1975

BOUTHE

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

February 7, 2007

Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting
1300 Commerce Drive

Maloof Center - Room 303
Decatur, GA 30030

ATTN: James Stamps, Jr.

RE: Brook Run Skate Park NPDES

ECS Job # 10:4439-A

Permits:

Location: 4770 North Peachtree Road
Dunwoody, GA

We are enclosing:

X Materials Engineering Division Reports

X  Foryour use
X _ Asrequested

CC: DeKalb County Park Planning & Developme - Marvin F. Billups Jr.
DeKalb County Development Dept. - Andre B. Martin
Altamira Design and Common Sense, Inc. - Marti Watts

Silverman CPM - Dawn Anderson

United Grading & Excavating Co. - Randy Robison

J.M. Wilkerson Const. Co. - Dan Sanders

ENCL:

Field Report # 1 02/06/2007

Qv@ “An cW@m

JohMcHugh, REMY
Environmental Manager

Non Compliance Noted

{:;Ju VLV j Q{;b

Guido Reyes, E.IT.
Project Engineer



" ECS Southeast, LL.C

1281 Kennestone Circle NE
Suite 100
Marietta, GA 30066

LLEC (770) s90-1071

(770) 590-1975
8T

SOLTE

Project Brook Run Skate Park NPDES
Location  Dunwoody, GA
Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James

*** Non Compliance Noted ***

Remarks

Trip Charges™* Tolls/Parking* Mileage*

Chargeable Items

FIELD REPORT

Project No. 10:4439-A
Report No. 1
Day & Date  Tuesday 02/06/2007

Weather 35°/ Sunny
On-Site Time  1.50
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  0.00
Total 1.50

Re Obs.Time (.00

Time of Arrival  Departure
08:30A 10:00A

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted.

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to observe:

BMP'S & perform NPDES inspections. Please see the attached field report for deficiencies.

By Guido Reyes, — Project Engineer

1250

112360



S |

ECS SOUTHEAST, LLC Erosion & Sedimentation Inspection
Ess 1281 Kennestone Circle N.E., Suite 100 Maintenance/Compliance Report
LLC Marietta, GA 30066

To be completed every 7 days AND within 24-hours
of a 0.5-inch or mote qualifying rainfall event.

e ——s—
souTheEast (/70)590-1971

Project: Breee Run Seate Pore ECS Project #: W39~ .
Location: 43t N. 7aa-kt.e &4. Date: ox/o¢éfot .
Contractor:__J. M. wWrcerse & Inspector: ___ Gude J. Kereo
Rain Event Quantity: Is site in compliance? Me

Site Conditions: __St# feuees af the Fernat of Ho (e @ Sile fare beew m"f&//c-/},
Cﬂ-dﬁ@-ﬁ-p axt s lse inclalled and tooss ’c'né_g_oé Jheplo.

Completed Corrections:

1. Deficiency: Location: 100/ N of SE& Cerner of frspet sif
Zift #&nd—- toag da‘unﬁe( r[un'n? the CouiTridiin of The Slpe

"l’

Recommended Action: Code: l’@ GC
Gl femcer needs bt reploced/Bopaced

2. Deficiency: \ , Location: Hw-1 (ouTtat{ .
§|H’ —fo—C hes ol besn tn f+'n /eb( 'YC.T‘

Recommended Action: o Loﬂdc— 1

ot leuce Needs o e -;m’f?/la et s o The Con'rﬁe’vf‘lfﬂ“dMO bt wi'll
be in‘!’:“ wifhia &4 weom

.. . v j _Aflo._-: Hu/_ 2 (C)/'r'ktlli — tydle h_g.~1“7 .
3. Deficiency: Location= ,
< 'f'FC*I ce l.5 bt_llu 5 “ ncﬁe.f&&ce éx/ wq/e,/‘ Haw s ! ue"i QK“ ‘;ﬂ
Recommended Action: Code( 1)M GC

St feuce chodd ke rePair  ard by bafes  sbofl b Td. A%Oruﬁ-c.{"’[lu'; Grek.

4. Deficiency: Location:

Recommended Action: Code: T M GC

P e

Type of Inspection:  Post-rain (Weeklz) ? al/
' 06
Codes: 1  Immediate - Corrected within 24 hours. @UA ﬁ&/ : eya , . /0 T
M Moderate - Corrected within 72 hours. Inspec Date
GC General Conditions — Maintain as nccded




Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom10 @ecslimited.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2007 5:43 PM

To: jstamps @ co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @ co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson @silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @jmwilkerson.com; martiw @ altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 02/07/2007

Attachments: MO00112349M.pdf

M00112349M.pdf
(203 KB) .
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 20

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this report, DO NOT REPLY TO THIS
AUTOMATED E~MATIL.
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

**If you see the **NC** symbol in your subject line, one of the attached reports has'a
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

I-LG Marietta, GA 30066

(770) 590-1971
BOUTHREAST (770)590-1975

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

4770 North Peachtree Road
Dunwoody, GA

We are enclosing:

X__  Materials Engineering Division Reports

X  Foryouruse
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

DeKalb County Park Planning & Developme - Marvin F

Silverman CPM - Dawn Anderson

. Billups Jr.

ENCL.:

Field Report # 20 02/06/2007

W &m
omas Dobras, P.E

Construction Services Manager

Guido Reyes, E.LT.
Project Engineer



i ECS Southeast, LL.C
1281 Kennestone Circle NE
ite 1
Marietta, GA 30066 FIELD REPORT
L (770) 590-1971

(770) 590-1975

FYe V) Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 20
Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date  Tuesday 02/06/2007
Location  Dunwoody, GA Weather 26° Sunny

On-Site Time  1.25
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  0.00
Total 1.25
Re Obs.Time 0.00

Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James

Remarks
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Time of  Arrival  Departure

Chargeable ltems 08:00A 09:15A

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

[ Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted. |

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to observe and monitor grading operations for the
proposed Skate Park. Upon arriving on site Superintendent informed the undersigned that
grading operations had been cancelled.

By Carlos Rincon 1400

112349




Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom10@ecslimited.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2007 7:09 PM

To: jstamps @co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @ co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson@silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @jmwilkerson.com; martiw @ altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Concrete Break Reports Sent: 02/08/2007

Attachments: C00112383M.pdf

C00112383M.pdf
(464 KB)
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Concrete Break Reports

Report Number/s included: 1, 2, 4

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
LLE (770)590-1971

(770) 590-1975

UWE&%T

CONCRETE, GROUT, AND MORTAR TESTS
LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

TO: Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting
1300 Commerce Drive
Maloof Center - Room 303

DATE: 02/08/2007
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
1,2,4

CC: Altamira Design and Common Sense, Inc. - Marti Watts

J.M. Wilkerson Const. Co. - Dan Sanders

DeKalb County Development Dept. - Andre B. Martin_~_
DeKalb County Park Planning & Developme - Marvin F. Billups Jr.

Silverman CPM - Dawn Anderson

By: Tﬁas Dobras, P.E. j

Construction Services Manager

Guido Reyes, E.I.T.
Project Engineer




* ECS Southeast, LLC Concrete Cylinders Strength Report
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Suite 100

Project : 4439 Set Designation: A

Marietta, GA 30066 .
(770) 590-1971 CasF Date: 01/11/2007
Design Strength: 3000 psi
Project: Brook Run Skate Park Report No.: 1
Location: 4770 North Peachtree Road, Dunwoody, GA
Owner: DeKalb County Park Planning & Client: Dekalb County Purchasing &
Arch.: Altamira Design and Common Sense, Inc. - Gen. Contr.:
Struc. Eng.: Conc. Contr.:
Placement Location: Footings for site wall
Concrete Supplier: Ready Mix USA Truck No: 1795 Ticket No: 30326733
Mix Designation: 65F30EWJ Mix Strength: 3000 psi Batch Time: 02:05PM
Added Water: Time Added: Unit Wt.:
FIELD TEST DATA: Tested by: Derrick V. Haynes Time Sampled:03:20PM Slump: 5.00 in.
Temperature - Air: 50°F Concrete: 60°F Air Content:

Sample Test Test | Type |Diameter | Area Breaking Compr. | Brk | Break | Review
No Date Age | Cure In. In? Load,lbs Str.,p%i Typ| by by
61280 01/18/2007 7 Lab 4.00 12.56 43830 3490 GRO1
61281 02/08/2007 28 Lab 4.00 12.56 54900 4370 GRO1
61282 02/08/2007 28 Lab 4.00 12.56 56570 4500 GRO1
61283 02/08/2007 28 Lab 4.00 12.56

Sampiing in accordance with (iaw) ASTM C172, except that samples may have been taken from the beginning of the load after a minimum discharge of approximately one cubic yard.

Cytinder molding and laboratory curing iaw ASTM C31, compressive strength test and break type iaw ASTM C39, slump iaw C143, air content iaw ASTM C173 (V) or C231 (P),
temperature faw ASTM C1064, and unit weight iaw ASTM C138. Cylinders are tested using unbonded caps iaw ASTM C1231 or are capped using sulphur

1V Tty Dy

FIELD CURING CONDITIONS:

Curing Box
X No Curing Box

Remarks:

Insulated
Heated

Final Review By: W@Lﬁ%yﬁdéz&o

Cooled

X Caps

GRO1

Other

Print Date:

02/08/2007



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
Owner: DeKalb County Park Planning & ~ Client: Dekalb County Purchasing &
Arch.: Altamira Design and Common Sense, Inc. - Gen. Contr.:
Struc. Eng.: Conc. Contr.:
Placement Location: Footings for site wall
Concrete Supplier: Ready Mix USA Truck No: 1795 Ticket No: 30326744
Mix Designation: 65F30EWJ Mix Strength: 3000 psi Batch Time: 03:56PM
Added Water: Time Added: Unit Wt.:
FIELD TEST DATA: Tested by: Derrick V. Haynes Time Sampled:04:33PM Slump:6.00 in.

Temperature - Air: ~ 45°F Concrete:  60°F Air Content:

Sample Test Test | Type |Diameter | Area Breaking Compr. | Brk | Break | Review
No Date Age| Cure | In In? | Loadlbs | Str.,psi |Typ| by by
61284 01/18/2007 7 Lab 4.00 12.56 44330 3530 GRO1
61285 02/08/2007 28 Lab 4.00 12.56 56040 4460 GRO1
61286 02/08/2007 28 Lab 4.00 12.56 55470 4410 GRO1
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
Print Date: 02/08/2007




ECS Southeast, LLC
1281 Kennestone Circle NE
Suite 100

Concrete Cylinders Strength Report

Project : 4439 Set Designation: A

Marictia, GA 30066 Cast Date: 01/31/2007
TR (770) 590-1971 )
SOUTH Design Strength: 3000 psi
Project: Brook Run Skate Park Report No.: 4
Location: 4770 North Peachtree Road, Dunwoody, GA
Owner:  DeKalb County Park Planning & Client: Dekalb County Purchasing &
Arch.: Altamira Design and Common Sense, Inc. - Gen. Contr.:
Struc. Eng.: Conc. Contr.:
Placement Location: Building Footings
Concrete Supplier: Ready Mix USA Truck No: 315 Ticket No: 30327213
Mix Designation: 60140E1B Mix Strength: 3000 psi Batch Time: 10:28AM
Added Water: Time Added: Unit Wt.:
FIELD TEST DATA: Tested by:Joseph C. Parmley Time Sampled:11:30AM Stump: 4.50 in.

Temperature - Air: ~ 40°F Concrete:  65°F Air Content:

Sample Test Test | Type [|Diameter [ Area Breaking Compr. | Brk [ Break | Review
No Date Age | Cure In. In2 Load,1bs Str.,psi | Typ| by by
61899 02/07/2007 7 Lab 4.00 12.56 43520 3460 GRO1
61900 02/28/2007 28 Lab 4.00 12.56
61901 02/28/2007 28 Lab 4.00 12.56
61902 02/28/2007 28 Lab 4.00 12.56

Sampling in accordance with (iaw) ASTM C172, except that samples may have been taken from the beginning of the load after a minjmum disqharge of approximately one cubic yard.
Cylinder molding and laboratory curing iaw ASTM C31, compressive strength test and break type iaw ASTM C39, slump iaw G143, air content faw ASTM C173 (V) or C231 (P),
temperature iaw ASTM C1064, and unit weight iaw ASTM C138. Cylinders are tested using unbonded caps iaw ASTM C1231 or are capped using sulphur

FIELD CURING CONDITIONS:
Curing Box Insulated Cooled Ice
X' No Curing Box Heated Caps X Other
Remarks:
Final Review By:
GRO1

Print Date: 02/08/2007



Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom10@ ecslimited.com]

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2007 5:09 PM

To: jstamps@co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin@co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson@silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @ jmwilkerson.com; martiw @altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 02/09/2007

Attachments: MO0O0112441M.pdf

M00112441M.pdf
(435 KB)
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 21, 22

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

**Tf you see the **NC** symbol in your subject line, one of the attached reports has.a
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
BOUTHEAST (770)590-1975

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

February 9, 2007

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

X__ Materials Engineering Division Reports

X  Foryour use
X __  Asrequested

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

Field Report # 21 02/07/2007
Field Report # 22 02/08/2007

omas Dobras, P.E. /

Construction Services Manager

- f? part (M
Guida] L=

Guido Reyes, E.I.T.
Project Engineer




ECS Southeast, LL.C
" 1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Marietia, GA 30065 FIELD REPORT

(770) 590-1971
(770) 590-1975

LLE

BT

sSOWL Project No. 10:4439

Report No. 21

Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date ~ Wednesday 02/07/2007
Location  Dunwoody, GA Weather 50°/ Sunny
Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time ~ 8.50

Lab Time 0.00

Travel Time*  0.00

Total 8.50
Remarks Re Obs.Time 0.00
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Time of Arrival Departure
Chargeable Items 08:00A 04:30P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

[ Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted. I

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to observe the placement and compaction of soils
for the parking and bowl area at the Brook Run Skate Park. Refer to sketch for test locations.

Utilizing the calibrated drive sleeve method to check the compaction of soils, test results
indicated that the compacted material, at the areas and elevations tested, met or exceeded the
project requirements of 98% (top 2") and 95% (below 2') of the maximum dry density as
obtained in our laboratory using the standard proctor method. Locations and elevations of all
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

112391
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ECS Southeast, LLC

1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Suite 100

s Mariotta, GA 30066 FIELD REPORT
LLG (770) 590-1971

(770) 590-1975

S0U T

Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 22

Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date  Thursday 02/08/2007
Location Dunwoody, GA Weather 55°/ Sunny
Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time  9.25

Lab Time 0.00

Travel Time*  0.00

Total 925
Remarks Re Obs.Time (.00
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Times of Arrival Departure
Chargeable Items 07:30A  12:00P

12:30P  05:15P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

I Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted. |

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to observe the placement and compaction of soils
for the skate park structure and parking area. Refer to attached sketch for test locations.

Utilizing the drive sleeve test method to check the compaction of soils, test results indicated that
the compacted material, at the areas and elevations tested, met or exceeded the project
requirements of 98% (top 2') of the maximum dry density as obtained in our laboratory using
the Standard Proctor Method (ASTM D-698). Locations and elevations of all tests are based
on stakeout provided by others. We cannot be responsible for structures located off of the
observed engineered pad, misaligned utilities or stakeout errors causing uncontrolled fill to be
placed in structural areas.

The soils observed on this date appeared to be placed in accordance with project drawings and
specifications with regard to lift thickness and moisture content.

By Joseph Parmley 1800

112441
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Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom 10 @ecsiimited.com]

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2007 6:03 PM

To: jstamps @ co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @ co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson @silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @jmwilkerson.com; martiw @ altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 02/12/2007

Attachments: MO0O112488M.pdf

M00112488M.pdf
(271 KB)
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 23

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

LLG i LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

SOUTH a7 (770) 590-1975

February 12, 2007 RE: Brook Run Skate Park
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

_ X  Asrequested

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
Field Report # 23 02/09/2007

Guido Reyes, E.LT.
Project Engineer

¥
Thomas Dobras, P.E.
Construction Services Manager



1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Suite 100
Marietta, GA 30066
LLC (770) 590-1971

(770) 590-1975

SOUTHEAST

Project Brook Run Skate Park
Locaton  Dunwoody, GA

Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James
Remarks
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking*

Chargeable ltems

ECS Southeast, LL.C

FIELD REPORT

Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 23
Day & Date  Friday 02/09/2007

Weather 50°/ Sunny
On-Site Time  4.75
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  0.00
Total 4.75

Re Obs.Time 0.00

Time of Arrival Departure
07:45A 12:30P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

|_ Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted.

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to check the consistency of soils at the building
pad. Refer to the attached sketch. Utilizing a dynamic cone penetrometer (ASTM STP-399) to
check the consistency of soil on building pad, test results indicated firm soils, at the areas and

elevations tested.

By Joseph Parmley

1800

112488
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Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom 10 @ ecslimited.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2007 6:17 PM

To: jstamps @ co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson @silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @ jmwilkerson.com; martiw @ altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Concrete Break Reports Sent: 02/15/2007

Attachments: C00112713M.pdf

C00112713M.pdf
(308 KB)
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Concrete Break Reports

Report Number/s included: 3

If you have any guestions or concerns regarding this report, DO NOT REPLY TO THIS
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

DATE: 02/15/2007
RE: Brook Run Skate Park

PERMIT #:

LOCATION:
4770 North Peachtree Road, Dunwoody, GA

DeKalb County County

We are enclosing:
X  Attached

X  Materials Engineering Division Concrete Reports:

3

For Your Use

X
X AsRequested

CC: Altamira Design and Common Sense, Inc. - Marti Watts

J.M. Wilkerson Const. Co. - Dan Sanders

DeKalb County Development Dept. - Andre B. Martin_~
DeKalb County Park Planning & Developme - Marvin F. Billups Jr.

Silverman CPM - Dawn Anderson

L

o
P (» .
g ) £{4 ¥
(oo :j/_,,__.lf D

By: %as Dobras, PE [/

Construction Services Manager

Guido Reyes, E.IT.
Project Engineer



* ECS Southeast, LLC Concrete Cylinders Strength Report

1281 Kennestone Circle NE
Suite 100 Project : 4439 Set Designation: A
€ Marictia, GA 30066 Cast Date: 01/18/2007
(770) 590-1971 . .
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
FIELD TEST DATA: Tested by: Derrick V. Haynes Time Sampled:11:21AM Slump: 5.50 in.
Temperature - Air: ~ 37°F Concrete: ~ 50°F Air Content:

Sample Test Test | Type |Diameter | Area Breaking Compr. | Brk | Break | Review
No Date Age| Cure In. In? Load,Ibs Str,psi | Typ| by by
61478 01/25/2007 7 Lab 6.00 28.27 91640 3240 GRO1
61479 02/15/2007 28 Lab 6.00 28.27 124300 4400 | GRO1
61480 02/15/2007 28 Lab 6.00 28.27 122770 4340 2 GRO1
61481 02/15/2007 28 Lab 6.00 28.27

Sampling in accordance with (jaw) ASTM C172, except that samples may have been taken from the beginning of the load after a minimum discharge of approximately one cubic yard.
Cylinder molding and laboratory curing iaw ASTM C31, compressive strength test and break type iaw ASTM C39, slump iaw C143, air content iaw ASTM C173 (V) or C231 (P),
temperature iaw ASTM C1064, and unit weight iaw ASTM C138. Cylinders are tested using unbonded caps iaw ASTM C1231 or are capped using sulphur

mortar iaw C817. Break Types are classified as: Type 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, or 6 iaw C39-04a

FIELD CURING CONDITIONS:
X' Curing Box Insulated Cooled Ice
No Curing Box Heated X Caps Other
Remarks:

Final Review By: 7%01 7” %4;)

GRO1
Print Date: 02/15/2007




Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom 10 @ecslimited.com]

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2007 9:38 AM

To: jstamps @co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @ co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson @ silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @jmwilkerson.com; martiw @altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: **NC** Brook Run Skate Park NPDES Field Reports Sent: 02/16/2007

Attachments: M00112758M.pdf

M00112758M.pdf
(220 KB) ‘ .
**NC** = Non Compliant item has been flagged in one of the reports included
within the attached transmittal.

Attached are: **NC** Brook Run Skate Park NPDES Field Reports
Report Number/s included: 2

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

I-Lc Marietta, GA 30066
(770) 590-1971

BOUTHEAST (770) 590-1975

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

February 16, 2007

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

X _ For your use
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

Field Report # 2 02/15/2007

[ 3 el

Robert Goehring, P.E.
Senior Principal Engineer

Non Compliance Noted

A Vo L

Guido Reyes, E.IT.
Project Engineer



ECS Southeast, LL.C

128.1 Kennestone Circle NE
SI.LC Marita, GA 30065 FIELD REPORT

(770) 590-1971

770) 590-1
SOUT BT (770) 5901975 Project No. 10:4439-A
Report No. 2
Project Brook Run Skate Park NPDES Day & Date  Thursday 02/15/2007
Location ~ Dunwoody, GA Weather 35° Sunny
Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time  1.00
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time* .00
*** Non Compliance Noted *** Total 1.00
Remarks Re Obs.Time 0.00
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Time of Arrival  Departure
Ch 01:15P  (2:15P
argeable items

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted.

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to observe BMP'S & perform NPDES
inspections. Please see the attached field report for deficiencies.

The site was not in compliance at the time of our visit.

By Guido Reyes, — Project Engineer 1250

112758



N . R .
E_ ECS SOUTHEAST, LLC Erosion & Sedimentation Inspection
cs 1281 Kennestone Circle N.E., Suite 100 Maintenance/Compliance Report
l:é_!'—_g, Marietta, GA 30066 To be completed every 7 days AND within 24-hours
souTnEastT (770)590-1971 of a 0.5-inch or more qualifying rainfall event.

Project; 5100 Run srdle favie ECS Project #: 729~ A
Location: 43130 N chc\\‘l\—u, bd. Date: OZ[ISI‘O ¥
Contractor: IM . Wilkuaon Inspector: __Guido J. Reyes
Rain Event Quantity: Is site in compliance?___M°

Site Conditions: _="'7_Jamee _niTslled_Scam + Be on aeed hape, with The ex efliom
ap Tha 4ve& acfose HW L  wiidy reeds repaic.

Completed Corrections: )
Sirf Jeuce brom Tie SE. Corresr af '{La_ m'(e-‘l’c‘/cz bes b een repaly -

1. Deficiency: _ Location;_Acaess feom H&-2
T Teaces m&; fo !:ua f‘c..@wf The waler I—[o»u :C.«om Hw-2  hay
cinglereatt o, 14 femce snd waler 18 leavtvme ha  Sde.

Recommended Action: . Code: M
Waler leaving the Sl needs b be pller bofoce leanngthe sFe o

GC
' Lustall S fence
delaf oy /pt.’g;' or Stone at flus Qrea ag 'HC(’Ig-({. !

7

2. Deficiency:
boils /tpsoil Pile

: Location:__Nowuenn SDE of fro jgeT”

Recommended Action: . . Code: 1 M <:>
Sals/roprod  Pile  Shodd be  prfecled - sit fene | plostic on Straw
"/r bare ’for Laut;‘ff ‘thm /‘f Jk;g .

3. Deficiency:

Location:
Recommended Action: Code: T M GC
4. Deficiency: Location:
Recommended Action: Code: T M GC

Type of Inspection:  Post-rain~ ( W;;kly b j /2(7"7 i i
’ 5/C
Codes: 1  Immediate - Corrected within Ours. ﬁw ‘ 02/ /S/ 7
M Moderate - Corrected within 72 hours. Inspector Signatore” _ Date
GC Geuoeral Conditions — Maintain as needed Y Cadd ﬂmi |  C feat




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

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 02/17/2007

Attachments: M0O0112755M.pdf

M00112755M.pdf
(421 KB)
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 24, 25

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

**Tf you see the **NC** symbol in your subject line, one of the attached reports has a
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



“ECS Southeast, LL.C
1281 Kennestone Circle NE
Suite 100
Marietta, GA 30066

LLC

(770) 590-1971
(770) 590-1975

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

February 17, 2007

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

X __  Materials Engineering Division Reports

X  For your use
X Asrequested

CC: Altamira Design and Common Sense, Inc. - Marti Watts

J.M. Wilkerson Const. Co. - Dan Sanders

DeKalb County Development Dept. - Andre B, Martin
United Grading & Excavating Co. - Randy Robison
DeKalb County Park Planning & Developme - Marvin F. Billups Jr.

Silverman CPM - Dawn Anderson

ENCL:

Field Report # 24 02/14/2007
Field Report # 25 02/15/2007

Construction Services Manager

AR }Q{«%
é;w‘uﬁi Mﬁb

Guido Reyes, E.LT.
Project Engineer



I ECS Southeast, LL.C

1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Suite 100

Marietta, GA 30066 FIELD REPORT
L (770) 590-1971

(770) 590-1975

BOUTHEAST Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 24
Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date Wednesday 02/14/2007
Location  Dunwoody, GA Weather 39°/ Cloudy
Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time  2.75
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  1.00
Total 3.75
Remarks Re Obs.Time  0.00
Trip Charges* Tolis/Parking* Mileage* Time of  Amival  Departure
Chargeable Items 07:30A  10:15A

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted. j

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to observe the placement of 45 cubic yards of
3000 psi concrete for slab on grade on the building pad . Refer to the attached sketch.

The required test limits were determined to be a slump of 4-6 inches, batch to placement time
of 90 minutes, and concrete temperature range of 55-90 degrees Fahrenheit.

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
1 set of 4 lab cylinders (3000 psi) for Slab on grade

By Joseph Parmley 1800

112574
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
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage*®

Chargeable ltems

FIELD REPORT

Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 25

Day & Date  Thursday 02/15/2007

Weather 40°/ Cloudy
On-Site Time  0.50

Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time* 1.00
Total 1.50

Re Obs.Time  0.00

Time of Arrival Departure
08:00A 08:30A

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted.

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to pick up 1 set of 4 laboratory cured concrete

cylinders. The test cylinders were returned to ECS for curing and compressive strength testing.

The cylinders were found to be undisturbed.

By Joseph Parmley

1800

112755



Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom10@ecslimited.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2007 8:18 AM

To: jstamps @co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @ co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson @silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @ jmwilkerson.com; martiw @ altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 02/20/2007

Attachments: MO00112808M.pdf

M00112808M.pdf
(565 KB) _
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 26

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
E-Mail: mailto:TDobras@ecslimited. com

You will need Adobe Acrobat Reader to view this file.
To download the free reader from Adobe, click on the link below:
http://www.adobe.com/prodindex/acrobat/readstep.html

**Tf you see the **NC** symbol in your subject line, one of the attached reports has_a
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



i L U jstamps

jstamps

M00112808M.pdf
03/15/07 09:33 AM




ECS Southeast, LLC

1281 Kennestone Circle NE
Suite 100
Marietta, GA 30066

LLC LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
(770) 590-1971

BOLIT @ (770) 590-1975

February 20, 2007 RE: Brook Run Skate Park

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
Field Report # 26 02/16/2007

Guido Reyes, E.LT.
Project Engineer




ECS Southeast, LLC

1281 Kennestone Circle NE ’
Marieta, GA 30068 FIELD REPORT
LLC (770) 590-1974

(770) 590-1975

SOLITH T Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 26
Project Brook Run Skate Park Day &Date  Friday 02/16/2007
Locaton  Dunwoody, GA Weather 38° Sunny
Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time  3.00
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  1.00
Total —HO-
Remarks Re Obs.Time 0.00
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Time of  Arrival  Departure

Chargeable items 01:15P  04:15P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted.

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to check the compaction of soils for the flow
bowl at the Brook Run Skate Park. Refer to the attached sketch.

Utilizing the drive sleeve test method (ASTM-D 2937) to check the compaction of soils, test
results indicated that the compacted material, at locations #4, 5, and 6 did not meet the project
requirements of 95% of the maximum dry density as obtained in our laboratory using the
standard proctor method (ASTM D-698). The contractor was informed of test results and
advised to re-compact soils at the flow bowl slopes.

Locations and elevations of all tests are based on stakeout provided by others. We cannot be
responsible for structures located off of the observed engineered pad, misaligned utilities or
stakeout errors causing uncontrolled fill to be placed in structural areas.

By Jeremy Tidwell 1800

112808
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Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom10@ecslimited.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2007 7:54 AM

To: jstamps @co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @ co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson @silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @jmwilkerson.com; martiw @ altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 02/21/2007

Attachments: MO00112873M.pdf

M00112873M.pdf
(564 KB)
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 27

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

LLc Marietta, GA 30066

(770) 590-1971

@7 (770) 590-1975

BOUTH

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

February 21, 2007

Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting
1300 Commerce Drive

Maloof Center - Room 303

Decatur, GA 30030

ATTN: James Stamps, Jr.

RE: Brook Run Skate Park

ECS Job

Permits:

Location:

# 10:4439

4770 North Peachtree Road
Dunwoody, GA

We are enclosing:

X _ Materials Engineering Division Reports

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

Field Report # 27 02/19/2007

mfﬁ,@m

Thomas Dobras, P.E.
Construction Services Manager
/

s J,JT ’pu

,.__,_,,.s-*‘ WM»W“

Guido Reyes, E.IT.
Project Engineer



2" ECS Southeast, LLC
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

LL c l\sﬂl::i‘::t:?GA 30066 F l E L D RE PO RT
(770) 590-1971

(770) 590-1975

SOUTE S7 Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 27
Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date  Monday 02/19/2007
Locaton  Dunwoody, GA Weather 42°/ Sunny
Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time  8.25
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  1.00
Total _;E-
Remarks Re Obs.Time 0.00
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Times of Arrival ~ Departure

08:45A 12:15P
12:45P  05:30P

Chargeable Items

* Trave! time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted.

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to conduct following tasks:
1. Perform a one point proctor test for soil to be used at proposed parking area.

Test results as follow:

Visual description: Reddish brown micaceous sandy SILT
Maximum Dry Density 104.1 PCF

Optimum Moisture 18.5%

Also, the undersigned picked up a representative soil sample to be tested in our soil lab.
2. Observe the compaction of soils for proposed bowl. Refer to the attached sketch.

Utilizing the calibrated drive sleeve test method to check the compaction of soils, test results
indicated that the compacted material, at the areas and elevations tested, met or exceeded the
project requirements of 95% of the maximum dry density as obtained in our laboratory using the
standard proctor method (ASTM D-698).

3. Observe the compaction of soils for proposed parking area. Refer to the attached sketch.

Utilizing the calibrated drive sleeve test method to check the compaction of soils, test results
indicated that the compacted material, at the areas and elevations tested, met or exceeded the
project requirements of 98% of the maximum dry density as obtained using the specification
GDT-67, chart 1, curve #4.

By Carlos Rincon ~ 1400

112873



ECS Southeast, LLC
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Maretta, GA 30066 FIELD REPORT

(770) 590-1971
(770) 590-1975

LLC

a7

BOUTHE Project No. 10:4439
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

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2007 5:13 PM

To: jstamps @ co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson @silvermancpm.com;
_ dsanders @jmwilkerson.com; martiw @ altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Concrete Break Reports Sent: 02/21/2007

Attachments: C00112941M.pdf

C00112941M.pdf
(193 KB)
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Concrete Break Reports

Report Number/s included: 5

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this report, DO NOT REPLY TO THIS
AUTOMATED E-MAIL.
Please contact:

Guido Reyes, E.I.T.

Project Engineer

Direct Line: 678.460.5445

Main Number: 770.419.0745

E-Mail: mailto:GReyesGecslimited.com

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

Marictta, GA 30066

(770) 590-1971

(770) 590-1975

CONCRETE, GROUT, AND MORTAR TESTS
LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

TO: Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting
1300 Commerce Drive
Maloof Center - Room 303

DATE: 02/21/2007
RE: Brook Run Skate Park

Decatur, GA 30030 PERMIT #:
ATTN: James Stamps, Jr.
JOB NO.: 004439
LOCATION:
4770 North Peachtree Road, Dunwoody, GA
DeKalb County County
We are enclosing:
X Attached X For Your Use
X AsRequested

5

X Materials Engineering Division Concrete Reports:

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

4

%

7

e

ama A ﬁé@» ;’
By: omas Dobras, P.E. Muhammad Zia 'y

Construction Services Manager Project Manager



ECS Southeast, LLC Concrete Cylinders Strength Report
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Suite 100 Project : 4439 Set Designation: A
Maricta, GA 30066 Cast Date: 02/14/2007
(770) 590-1971 X
Design Strength: 3000 psi
Project: Brook Run Skate Park Report No.: 5
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
Placement Location: Slab on grade at building pad
Concrete Supplier: Ready Mix USA Truck No: 703 Ticket No: 30327560
Mix Designation: 58030AYG Mix Strength: 3000 psi Batch Time: 08:05AM
Added Water: Time Added: Unit Wt.:
FIELD TEST DATA.: Tested by:Joseph C. Parmley Time Sampled:08:42AM ‘ Slump: 5.50 in.
Temperature - Air: ~ 40°F Concrete:  65°F Air Content:
Sample Test Test | Type |Diameter| Area Breaking Compr. | Brk | Break | Review
No Date Age | Cure In. In? Load,lbs Str‘,ppsi Typ| by by
62260 02/21/2007 7 Lab 4.00 12.56 49810 3960 MNZ

62261 02/28/2007 14 Lab 4.00 12.56
62262 03/14/2007 28 Lab 4.00 12.56
62263 03/14/2007 28 Lab 4.00 12.56

Sampling in accordance with (iaw) ASTM C172, except that samples may have been taken from the beginning of the ioad alter a minimum discharge of approximately one cubic yard.
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
X No Curing Box Heated Caps X Other
Remarks:

Final Review By:

GRO1
Print Date: 02/21/2007



Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom10@ecslimited.com]

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 11:34 AM

To: jstamps @ co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @ co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson @silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @ jmwilkerson.com; martiw @ altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 02/26/2007

Attachments: MO00113028M.pdf

M00113028M.pdf
(178 KB) _
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 29

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

**If you see the **NC** gymbol in your subject line, one of the attached reports has.a
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



A" ECS Southeast, LLC
1281 Kennestone Circle NE
Suite 100
LLc Marietta, GA 30066

(770) 590-1971
@7 (770) 590-1975

BOLITEH

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

February 26, 2007

Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting
1300 Commerce Drive

Maloof Center - Room 303

Decatur, GA 30030

ATTN: James Stamps, Ir.

RE: Brook Run Skate Park

ECS Job# 10:4439
Permits:

Location: 4770 North Peachtree Road
Dunwoody, GA

We are enclosing:

X _ Materials Engineering Division Reports

X __ Foryouruse
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

Field Report # 29 02/23/2007

L EIIE

Y
omias Dobras, P.E.
Construction Services Manager

vl

Muhammad Zia
Project Manager



ECS Southeast, LL.C
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

sl:i::a:tg?GA 30066 FIELD REPORT

(770) 590-1971
(770) 590-1975

LLC

SOUT! Project No.  10:4439
Report No. 29
Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date  Friday 02/23/2007
Location  Dunwoody, GA Weather
Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time  1.00
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  1.00
Total 2.00
Remarks Re Obs.Time 0.00
Trip Charges™ Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Time of  Arrival  Departure

Chargeable items 01:30P  02:30P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

I Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted. l

Undersigned arrived on site for quality control inspection visit and observe various construction
activities going on the project. Undersigned met with Site Supervisor of J.M.Wilkerson and
discussed backfilling of retaining wall footing at detention pond.

Contractor intends to start backfilling soon and ECS representative will monitor the backfilling
operation.

By Muhammad Zia, — Project Manager 1250

113028



Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom10@ ecslimited.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2007 6:20 PM

To: jstamps @co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @ co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson @silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @ jmwilkerson.com; martiw @ altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Concrete Break Reports Sent: 02/27/2007

Attachments: C00113122M.pdf

C00113122M.pdf
(196 KB)
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

1281 Kennestone Circle NE CONCRETE, GROUT, AND MORTAR TESTS

Suite 100
Marietia, GA_ 30066 LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

(770) 590-1971

(770) 590-1975
BOUTHEAST
TO: Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting DATE: 02/27/2007
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
X Materials Engineering Division Concrete Reports: X  As Requested

6

CC: Altamira Design and Common Sense, Inc. - Marti Watts
J M. Wilkerson Const. Co. - Dan Sanders
DeKalb County Development Dept. - Andre B. Martin
DeKalb County Park Planning & Developme - Marvin F. Billups Jr.
Silverman CPM - Dawn Anderson

Lbnicd A F

By: Tots Dobras, PE. 7 Muhammad Zia
Construction Services Manager Project Manager



> ECS Southeast, LLC

1281 Kennestone Circle NE
Suite 100

Marietta, GA 30066

Concrete Cylinders Strength Report

Project : 4439 Set Designation: A

Cast Date: 02/20/2007
(770) 590-1971 .

Design Strength: 3000 psi
Project: Brook Run Skate Park Report No.: 6
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
Placement Location: Slab on grade Exterior sidewalk
Concrete Supplier: Ready Mix USA Truck No: 717 Ticket No: 734
Mix Designation: 51730A1B Mix Strength: 3000 psi Batch Time: 11:03AM
Added Water: Time Added: Unit Wt.:

FIELD TEST DATA: Tested by:Carlos Andres Rincon Time Sampled:11:34AM Slump:3.00 in.

Temperature - Air: ~ 46° F Concrete:  65°F Air Content:

Sample Test Test | Type |Diameter | Area Breaking Compr. | Brk | Break | Review
No Date Age | Cure In. In.? Load,lbs Str.,psi | Typ| by by
62399 02/27/2007 7 Lab 4.00 12.56 32680 2600 MNZ
62400 03/20/2007 28 Lab 4.00 12.56
62401 03/20/2007 28 Lab 4.00 12.56
62402 03/20/2007 28 Lab 4.00 12.56

Sampling in accordance with (iaw) ASTM C172, except that samples may have been taken from the beginning of the ioad after a minjmum disqharge of approximately one cubic yard.
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

X Insulated
Heated

Final Review By:

Cooled

X Caps

Ice

Other

GRO1

Print Date:

02/27/2007




Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom10@ecslimited.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 9:35 AM

To: jstamps @co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @ co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson @silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @jmwilkerson.com; martiw @ altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Concrete Break Reports Sent: 03/01/2007

Attachments: C00113159M.pdf

C00113159M.pdf
(713 KB)
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Concrete Break Reports

Report Number/s included: 4, 5

' If you have any questions or concerns regarding this report, DO NOT REPLY TO THIS
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




* ECS Southeast, LLC

1281 Kennestone Circle NE
Suite 100

Marietta, GA 30066

LLE (770)590-1071

(770) 590-1975

CONCRETE, GROUT, AND MORTAR TESTS
LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

TO: Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting

1300 Commerce Drive
Maloof Center - Room 303

DATE: 03/01/2007
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
X Materials Engineering Division Concrete Reports: X As Requested

4,5

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

[t 1 Ghel 2

By: Robert Goehring, P.E. Ji
Senior Principal Engineer

Muhammad Zia *
Project Manager



ECS Southeast, LLC Concrete Cylinders Strength Report
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Suite 100 Project : 4439 Set Designation: A
} Marieta, GA 30066 Cast Date: 01/31/2007
(770) 590-1971 )
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
FIELD TEST DATA: Tested by:Joseph C. Parmley Time Sampled:11:30AM . Slump:4.50 in.
Temperature - Air: 40°F Concrete: 65°F Air Content:

Sample Test Test | Type |Diameter | Area Breaking Compr. | Brk | Break | Review
No Date Age | Cure In. In? Load,Ibs Str.,psi | Typ| by by
61899 02/07/2007 7 Lab 4.00 12.56 43520 3460 MNZ
61900 02/28/2007 28 Lab 4.00 12.56 75870 6040 MNZ
61901 02/28/2007 28 Lab 4.00 12.56 73520 5850 MNZ
61902 02/28/2007 28 Lab 4.00 12.56

Sampling in accordance with (jaw) ASTM C172, except that samples may have been taken from the beginning of the load after a minimum discharge of approximately one cubic yard.
Cylinder molding and laboratery curing iaw ASTM C31, compressive strength test and break type iaw ASTM C39, slump iaw C143, air content iaw ASTM C173 (V) or C231 (P),
temperature iaw ASTM C1064, and unit weight iaw ASTM C138. Cylinders are tested using unbonded caps iaw ASTM C1231 or are capped using sulphur

mortar iaw C617. Break Types are dassified as: Type 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, or 6 iaw C39-04a

FIELD CURING CONDITIONS:
Curing Box Insulated Cooled Ice
X' No Curing Box Heated Caps X Other
Remarks:

'a
Final Review By: /? W %j”{éa—]

GRO1
Print Date: 03/01/2007




~ ECS Southeast, LLC Concrete Cylinders Strength Report
1281 Kennestone Circle NE '

Suite 100 Project : 4439 Set Designation: A
Marietz, GA 30066 Cast Date: 02/14/2007
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
FIELD TEST DATA.: Tested by:Joseph C. Parmley Time Sampled:08:42AM . Slump: 5.50 in.
Temperature - Air: ~ 40°F Concrete: 65°F Air Content:

Sample Test Test | Type |Diameter [ Area Breaking Compr. Brk | Break | Review
No Date Age| Cure In. In? Load,Ibs Str.,psi | Typ| by by
62260 02/21/2007 7 Lab 4.00 12.56 49810 3960 MNZ
62261 02/28/2007 14 Lab 4.00 12.56 59780 4760 MNZ
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

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 10:10 AM

To: jstamps @ co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @ co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson @silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @jmwilkerson.com; martiw @altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 03/01/2007

Attachments: M00113139M.pdf

M00113139M.pdf
(773 KB)
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 32, 33

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

**If you see the **NC** gsymbol in your subject line, one of the attached reports has.a
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



"“ECS Southeast, LLC

1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Suite 100

LLG Marictta, GA 30066 LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
(770) 590-1971

(770) 590-1975

March 1, 2007 RE: Brook Run Skate Park

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

_X_ Asrequested

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

Field Report # 32 02/26/2007
Field Report # 33 02/27/2007

[ Odat 1 é?zf/wﬂ

Robert Goehring, P.E. Muhammad Zia
Senior Principal Engineer Project Manager



ECS Southeast, LL.C

1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Suite 100

Marietta, GA 30066
LLC (770) 590-1971

(770) 590-1975

Project " Brook Run Skate Park
Location  Dunwoody, GA

Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James
Remarks
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking*

Chargeable Items

FIELD REPORT

Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 32

Day & Date Monday 02/26/2007

Weather 55° Sunny
On-Site Time  4.00

Lab Time 0.00

Travel Time*  1.00

Total -5_66.

Re Obs.Time 0.00

Time of Arrival  Departure
10:00A 02:00P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted.

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to observe daily construction activities.

1. Compacted fill placement at The Grand Prix (skate bowl). No tests were conducted on this

date because at this time no compacted fill was being placed.

2. Masonry wall construction at office/concession stand exterior walls.

During the placement of masonry vertical and horizontal reinforcement, control joints, and wall
ties appeared to be placed in general accordance with project drawings and specifications. Prior

to the placement of grout, the cells to be grouted were observed for cleanliness and no mortar
fins larger than 1/2 inch were observed. Grout was placed in lifts less than five feet.

The undersigned cast 1 set of 4 grout prisms at the west wall 48 inches south of the north

doorway for compressive strength testing in our laboratory.

By Alan Miller

1400

113138



]

ECS Southeast, LI.C
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Marieta, GA. 30066 FIELD REPORT

(770) 590-1971
(770) 590-1975

LLO

BOUTHEAST Project No.  10:4439
Report No. 33
Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date  Tuesday 02/27/2007
Locaton  Dunwoody, GA Weather 70°/ Sunny
Ciient Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time  5.50
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  1.00
Total 6.50
Remarks Re Obs.Time (.00

Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Time of  Arrival  Departure

Chargeable Items 11:30A  05:00P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

L Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted.

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to observe daily construction activities on the
project.

While on site the Contractor was hauling off topsoil and unsuitable material from site. Grading
work was in progress at roller. Refer to the attached sketch. Masonry wall construction was in
progress at office/concession stand exterior walls.

By Michael Burdette 1800

113139






Stamps, James

From: ECS Maiiroom [ecsmailroom10@ ecslimited.com]

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 5:33 PM

To: jstamps @ co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @ co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson @silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @jmwilkerson.com; martiw @ altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 03/02/2007

Attachments: M00113224M.pdf

M00113224M.pdf
(165 KB)
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 35

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

**If you see the **NC** gymbol in your subject line, one of the attached reports has_a
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

r 1281 Kennestone Circle NE
Suite 100
JI.LC Marietta, GA 30066 LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

(770) 590-1971
(770) 590-1975

March 2, 2007 RE: Brook Run Skate Park

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

_X  Materials Engineering Division Reports
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
Field Report # 35 02/28/2007

'I%n/as Dobras, P.E. / Muhammad Zia /
Construction Services Manager Project Manager



" ECS Southeast, LL.C

1281 Kennestone Circle NE
Suite 100
Marietta, GA 30066

PLLC (770) 5901971

i < (770) 590-1975
8

Project Brook Run Skate Park
Locaton  Dunwoody, GA

Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James
Remarks
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking*

Chargeable Items

FIELD REPORT

Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 35
Day & Date ~ Wednesday 02/28/2007

Weather 64°/ Sunny
On-Site Time  1.50

Lab Time 0.00

Travel Time*  1.00

Total —ﬁ

Re Obs.Time 0.00

Time of Arrival Departure
04:00P  05:30P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted. I

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to observe the installation of structural steel for

steel pipe coping for proposed grand prix bowl.
Following elements were visually checked during today's visit:

1. Welding connections for aforementioned structure.

a. No porosity observed.
b. Welding continuity.

c. Nonmetallic inclusions, nor cracking or surfaces holes were observed.

2. Nelson studs, pattern 18" o.c.

Refer to drawing SP-3.3, details 1 and 3.

All steel observed on this date appeared to be installed in accordance with project drawings,

specifications and AWS D1.1 codes.

By Carlos Rincon

1400

113224



Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom10@ecslimited.com]

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 5:32 PM

To: jstamps @co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson @silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @jmwilkerson.com; martiw @ altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 03/02/2007

Attachments: MO00113224M.pdf

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

**If you see the **NC** gsymbol in your subject line, one of the attached reports has a
non-compliance issue.** The **NC** gsymbol is not intended to replace the need to review
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

LLG Marietta, GA 30066

(770) 590-1971

@7 (770) 590-1975

SBOUTEH

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

March 2, 2007

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

Ginas Dobras, PE.  /

Construction Services Manager

f( E
g%
/

Muhammad Zia /
Project Manager




ECS Southeast, LLC
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Maritt, GA 30066 FIELD REPORT

(770) 590-1971
(770) 590-1975

) . LLc

SOUTHEBAST Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 35

Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date  Wednesday 02/28/2007

Location  Dunwoody, GA Weather 64°/ Sunny

Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time  1.50
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  1.00
Total 2.50

Remarks Re Obs.Time 0.00

Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Time of  Arrival  Departure

Chargeable Iltems 04:00P  05:30P

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

¢. Nonmetallic inclusions, nor cracking or surfaces holes were observed.
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

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom10@ ecslimited.com])

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 8:34 AM

To: jstamps @co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @ co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson@silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @ jmwilkerson.com; martiw @altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 03/05/2007

Attachments: MO00113237M.pdf

M00113237M.pdf
(192 KB)
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 36, 37

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
I i E Suite 100

Marietta, GA 30066

LLC LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
(770) 590-1971

sBOUT &5 (770) 590-1975

March 5, 2007 RE: Brook Run Skate Park

Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting ECS Job # 10:4439

1300 Commerce Drive Permits:

Maloof Center - Room 303 ‘

Decatur, GA 30030 Location: 4770 North Peachtree Road

Dunwoody, GA
ATTN: James Stamps, Jr.

We are enclosing:

X Materials Engineering Division Reports
X Foryouruse

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

Field Report # 36 03/01/2007
Field Report # 37 03/02/2007

'i Dobras, P.E

~ i Muhammad Zia
Construction Services Manager Project Manager




ECS Southeast, LL.C

1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Suite 100
: Marietta, GA 30066 FIELD REPORT
LLC (770) 590-1971

(770) 590-1975

Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 36

Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date  Thursday 03/01/2007
Location Dunwoody, GA Weather 65°/ Rain
Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time  1.00
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  1.00
Total 2.00
Remarks Re Obs.Time  0.00

Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Timeof Arrival  Departure

Chargeable items 07:00A 08:00A

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

| Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted. I

The undersigned arrived on site as requested to observe the compaction of soils. Upon arriving
on site the contractor informed the undersigned that work was cancelled due to rain.

By Michael Burdette 1800

113236




" ECS Southeast, LLC
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

LLC Marita, GA 30066 FIELD REPORT
(770) 590-1971

(770) 590-1975

SEOUTHEAST Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 37
Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date  Friday 03/02/2007
Location Dunwoody, GA Weather 60°/ Sunny
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

Chargeable ltems 09:00A 10:00A

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted.

The undersigned arrived on site to observe daily construction activities.
Upon arriving on site the contractor informed the undersigned that work was cancelled due to
wet soil conditions.

By Michael Burdette 1800

113237



Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom10@ecslimited.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 2:03 PM .

To: jstamps @co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @ co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson @silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @jmuwilkerson.com; martiw @ altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Concrete Break Reports Sent: 03/07/2007

Attachments: C00113305M.pdf

C00113305M.pdf
(194 KB)
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Concrete Break Reports

Report Number/s included: 7

If you have any gquestions or concerns regarding this report, DO NOT REPLY TO THIS
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

BQOUTHEAST

CONCRETE, GROUT, AND MORTAR TESTS
LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

TO: Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting
1300 Commerce Drive
Maloof Center - Room 303

DATE: 03/07/2007
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

POSSIBLE LOW 28-DAY TEST RESULTS REPORTS 7

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

By: Thortias Dobras, PE. |

Construction Services Manager

Muhammad a |
Project Manager



~ ECS Southeast, LLC Grout Prisms Strength Report
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Suite 100 Project : 4439 Set Designation: A
Maricta, GA 30066 Cast Date: 02/26/2007
(770) 590-1971 .
Design Strength: 3000 psi
Project: Brook Run Skate Park Report No.: 7
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
Placement Location: Office/concession stand exterior walls
Concrete Supplier: Batched on Site Truck No: Ticket No:
Mix Designation: - Mix Strength: 3000 psi Batch Time: 1:00PM
Added Water: Time Added: Unit Wt.:
FIELD TEST DATA: Tested by: Alan Sean Miller Time Sampled: 1:05PM ' Slump:
Temperature - Air: Concrete: Air Content:

Sample Test Test| Type | Lemgth | Area Breaking Compr. | Brk | Break | Review
No Date Age | Cure In. In.? Load,lbs Str.,psi | Typ| by by
62747 03/05/2007 7 Lab 3.30 10.89 16990 1560 MNZ
62748 03/26/2007 28 Lab 3.30 10.89
62749 03/26/2007 28 Lab 3.30 10.89

62750 03/26/2007 28 Lab 330 10.89

Sampling, prism moiding, and laboratory curing in accordance with (iaw) ASTM C1019. Compressive strength test iaw ASTM C39, temperature iaw ASTM C1064, slump iaw ASTM C143,
and capping iaw ASTM C617.

FIELD CURING CONDITIONS:
Curing Box Insulated Cooled Ice
X No Curing Box Heated Caps Other
Remarks:

Final Review By:

POSSIBLE LOW 28-DAY TEST RESULTS

GRO1
Print Date: 03/07/2007




Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom 10 @ ecslimited.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 2:03 PM

To: jstamps @co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson @silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @jmwilkerson.com; martiw @ altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 03/07/2007

Attachments: MO00113220M.pdf

M00113220M.pdf
(643 KB)
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 34

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
http: //www.adobe. com/prodindex/acrobat/readstep.html

**If you see the **NC** gymbol in your subject line, one of the attached reports has a
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
LLE Marietta GA 30066 LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
= (770) 590-1971
7 (770) 590-1975
March 7, 2007 RE: Brook Run Skate Park
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
Field Report # 34 02/28/2007

/ &
Zbones X a&@ G
zﬁzﬁﬁs Dobras, P.E. Muhammad Zia
Construction Services Manager Project Manager



ECS Southeast, LLC

1281 Kennestone Circle NE
Suite 100

LG Mot oA s0ss FIELD REPORT

(770) 5901971

BOLITH T (770) 590-1975 Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 34
Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date  Wednesday 02/28/2007
Locaton  Dunwoody, GA Weather 70°/ Sunny
Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time  8.50
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time* 1,00
Total 9.50
Remarks Re Obs.Time (.00
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Times of Arrival  Departure
Chargeable items 08:00A  12:00P

12:30P 05:00P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted.

The undersigned arrived on site to observe daily construction activities.

Dan Sanders with J.M. Wilkerson and the undersigned discussed the possibility of using on site
fill material at front section slope on south end of building. Contractor also removed unsuitable
soil from SW corner of building.

In addition, some fill material was placed in back parking area, but was not ready for test.
California Skate Parks continued excavating side walls of skate bowl. They also covered entire
pool with plastic because of the possibility of rain.

In addition, undersigned picked up 1 set of grout prisms. The grout prisms were delivered to
ECS laboratory for compressive strength testing.

By Michael Burdette 1800

113220



Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom10 @ ecslimited.com]

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2007 5:50 PM

To: jstamps @co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @ co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson @silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @jmwitkerson.com; martiw @altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 03/12/2007

Attachments: M00113449M.pdf

M00113449M. pdf
(266 KB)
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 39

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

**Tf you see the **NC** gymbol in your subject line, one of the attached reports has a
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

LLG Marets G4 30060 LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

BSOUTHEAST (770)590-1975

March 12, 2007 RE: Brook Run Skate Park

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
_X  For your use

_X Asrequested

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

Field Report # 39 03/07/2007

%ﬂm {2 1A ;.[,v\j {ZM A

foras D ‘Z Guido Reyes, ELT.
Construction Serv1ces MarAger Project Engineer



" ECS Southeast, LLC

1281 Kennestone Circle NE
E: Suite 100
Marietta, GA 30066
L&c (770) 590-1971

(770) 590-1975

BOUTHEAST

Project Brook Run Skate Park
Locaton  Dunwoeody, GA

Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James
Remarks
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking*

Chargeable ltems Nuclear Gauge Rental

FIELD REPORT

Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 39
Day &Date ~ Wednesday 03/07/2007

Weather 68°/ Sunny
On-Site Time  7.50
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  1.00
Total 8.50

Re Obs.Time 0.00

Time of Arrival Departure
08:30A 04:00P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted. |

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to observe the placement and compaction of soils

for the parking area. Refer to sketch for locations.

Utilizing the nuclear gauge test method to check the compaction of soils,test results indicated
that the compacted material, at the areas and elevations tested, met or exceeded the project
requirements of 95% of the maximum dry density as obtained in our laboratory using the
Standard Proctor Method (ASTM D-698). Locations and elevations of all tests are based on
stakeout provided by others. We cannot be responsible for structures located off of the
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

By Michael Burdette

1800

113449
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Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom10@ecslimited.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2007 3:10 PM

To: jstamps @co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson@silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @ jmwilkerson.com; martiw @ altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 03/13/2007

Attachments: M00113501M.pdf

M00113501M.pdf
(501 KB)
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 38, 40, 41, 42

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

LLEG Marietta, GA 30066 LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
(770) 590-1971

(770) 590-1975

March 13, 2007 RE: Brook Run Skate Park

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
_X__ Foryouruse

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
Field Report # 38 03/06/2007
Field Report # 40 03/09/2007
Field Report # 41 03/10/2007
Field Report # 42 03/09/2007

bt {2 - ido . Pugn>
as Dobras, PE. /-

Guido Reyes, ELT.
Construction Services Manager Project Engineer



“ECS Southeast, LLC
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Suite 100
arietta, R E P 0 RT
LLC (o se0tort FIELD

(770) 590-1975

SOUTHEAST Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 38
Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date  Tuesday 03/06/2007
Location Dunwoody, GA Weather 60°/ Sunny
Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time  9.00
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  1.00
Total 10.00
Remarks Re Obs.Time (.00
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Time of Arrival Departure

Chargeable ltems Nuclear Gauge Rental

08:00A  05:00P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

L

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted.

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to check the compaction of soils at the skate
bowl. Refer to the attached sketch.

Utilizing the nuclear gauge test method to check the compaction of soils, test results indicated
that the compacted material, at the areas and elevations tested, DID NOT meet the project
requirements of 95% the maximum dry density as obtained in our laboratory using the standard
proctor method (ASTM D-698).

The contractor was informed of test results and advised to re compact this areas.
Re-compaction activities did not occur on this date.

Locations and elevations of all tests are based on stakeout provided by others. We cannot be
responsible for structures located off of the observed engineered pad, misaligned utilities or
stakeout errors causing uncontrolled fill to be placed in structural areas.

Project activities on this date:

- California Skate Company continued to work on walls of skate bowl.

- All exterior walls on concession building were torn down because of poor workmanship.

- United Grading moved topsoil from front of concession building to landscape area. Refer to
attached sketch.

By Michael Burdette 1800

113340
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" ECS Southeast, LL.C

1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Suite 100

Marietta, GA 30066
LLE (770) 590-1971

(770) 590-1975

B8OUTHEAST

Project Brook Run Skate Park
Location  Dunwoody, GA

Client Deckalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James
Remarks
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage™*

Chargeable Items

FIELD REPORT

Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 40
Day & Date  Friday 03/09/2007

Weather 48°/ Cloudy
On-Site Time  9.50
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  1.00
Total 10.50

Re Obs.Time 0.00

Time of Arrival Departure
07:00A 04:30P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted. |

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to observe the placement of grout for the building

masonry wall construction. Refer to sketch for location.

Prior to the start of construction, the foundations were observed and reinforcing dowels
appeared to be placed in accordance with project drawings and specifications (Drawing on S1).
Grout appeared to be proportioned as specified, by combining one bag of Type I cement with
approximately one cubic foot of sand and five gallons of water. Proportioning of sand was done
by the shovel method. The grout met the required slump requirement of 6-9 inches, and the

grout was used within 90 minutes of batching.

Prior to the placement of grout, the cells to be grouted were observed for cleanliness and no
mortar fins larger than 1/2 inch. Grout was placed in lifts less than five feet, and two mechanical
consolidations were accomplished. The placement of grout appeared to be in general

accordance with project drawings and specifications.

The following sample was obtained for compressive strength testing in our laboratory.

Set A:
One set of 4 grout prisms (2500psi)

Project activities on this date:

-California skate contractor continued working on skate bowl. GAB was placed in walls and

floors of bowl. They also formed up around top rail and bottom of part of the bow] walls. Refer

to the attached sketch.

By Michael Burdette

1800

113485




—1 ECS Southeast, LL.C

" 1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Suite 100

Mariatta GA 30066 FIELD REPORT
LLEC (770) 500-1971

(770) 590-1975

BOUTHEAST Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 40
Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date  Friday 03/09/2007

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to observe the placement of grout for the building
masonry wall construction. Refer to sketch for location.

Prior to the start of construction, the foundations were observed and reinforcing dowels
appeared to be placed in accordance with project drawings and specifications (Drawing on SI).
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
floors of bowl. They also formed up around top rail and bottom of part of the bowl walls. Refer
to the attached sketch.

By Michael Burdette 1800
Page 2

113485
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Suite 100
Marietta, GA 30066

LLc (770) 590-1971

i (770) 590-1975
@?

Project Brook Run Skate Park
Location ~ Dunwoody, GA

Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James

Remarks

Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking*

Chargeable ltems

ECS Southeast, LLC
1281 Kennestone Circle NE

FIELD REPORT

Project No. 10:4439

Report No. 41

Day & Date Saturday 03/10/2007
Weather 45°/ Cloudy

On-Site Time  0.25

Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  1.00
Total 1.25

Re Obs.Time (.00

Time of Arrival. Departure
08:00A 08:15A

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

I Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted. ]

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to observe the site activities on this date. Upon
arriving on site the contractor informed the undersigned that work was cancelled due to

weather.

By William Mogrovejo

1800

113496



" ECS Southeast, LL.C

1281 Kennestone Circle NE
Suite 100

Marietta, GA 30066

(770) 590-1971

(770) 590-1975

SOUTH

Project Brook Run Skate Park
Location  Dunwoody, GA

Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James
Remarks
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage*

Chargeable items

FIELD REPORT

Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 42
Day & Date  Friday 03/09/2007

Weather 50°/ Sunny
On-Site Time  1.75

Lab Time 0.00

Travel Time*  1.00

Total -_2_'.7?-

Re Obs.Time 0.00

Time of Arrival Departure
06:45A 08:30A

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted.

The undersigned arrived onsite, as requested, to assist ECS technician Blake Burdette with a
reinforcing steel inspection. The placement of reinforcing steel for the public use building was
observed from the slab level before grout was poured where masonry wall construction had

been occuring.

Reinforcing steel observed on this date appeared to be placed in general accordance with the
project drawings as supplied by the superintendent. Please see B. Burdette's report and sketch

on this date for more information.

By Jeremy Tidwell

1800

113501



Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom10@ecslimited.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2007 5:23 PM

To: jstamps @co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson @siivermancpm.com;
dsanders @ jmwiikerson.com; martiw @altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 03/14/2007

Attachments: M00113508M.pdf

M00113508M.pdf
(370 KB)
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 43

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

OR '

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



=" ECS Southeast, LL.C
~ 1281 Kennestone Circle NE
Suite 100

LLc Marietta, GA 30066

(770) 590-1971
SOUTHEAST (770)590-1975

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

March 14, 2007

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

Field Report # 43 03/12/2007

et L

Construction Services Ma ger

,‘f:: L"{/w ﬁ{/‘:’?j’ ﬁéﬁb
C\;"; . . M

Guido Reyes, E.I.T.
Project Engineer




" ECS Southeast, LLC

1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Marita, GA 30065 FIELD REPORT

(770) 590-1971

(770) 590-1975
SOUTHEAST Project No. 10:4439

Report No. 43
Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date  Monday 03/12/2007
Location  Dunwoody, GA Weather 67°/ Cloudy
Client Dekalb County Purchasing & Contracting - James On-Site Time  8.00
Lab Time 0.00
Travel Time*  1.00
Total -m
Remarks Re Obs.Time (.00
Trip Charges* Tolls/Parking* Mileage* Time of Arrival Departure

Chargeable ltems Nuclear Gauge Rental 10:00A  06:00P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted. l

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to observe the placement and compaction of soils
for the parking area. Refer to the attached sketch for location.

Utilizing the nuclear gauge test method to check the compaction of soils,test results indicated
that the compacted material, at the areas and elevations tested, met or exceeded the project
requirements of 95% of the maximum dry density as obtained in our laboratory using the
standard proctor method (ASTM D-698). Locations and elevations of all tests are based on
stakeout provided by others. We cannot be responsible for structures located off of the observed
engineered pad, misaligned utilities or stakeout errors causing uncontrolled fill to be placed in
structural areas.

The soils observed on this date appeared to be placed in accordance with project drawings and
specifications with regard to lift thickness and moisture content.

In addition, the undersigned, as requested, observed a proofroll at the west side of building at
the skating area. Utilizing a loaded rubber tired vehicle with a GVWR in excess of 20,000
pounds; the area observed appeared to be stable. No visible pumping or rutting was noted.

Site activities on this date:
- United Grading continued to place fill in parking area. Refer to attached sketch.

- California Skate continued forming up sides of bowl and placing reinforcing steel mat in skate
bowl.

By Michael Burdette 1800

113508



ECS Southeast, LL.C

1281 Kennestone Circle NE
s Waritia, GA 30065 FIELD REPORT
LLC (770) 590-1971

(770) 590-1975

SOUTH BT

Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 43
Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date Monday 03/12/2007

- Meadows Masonry continued to work on interior walls on building.

By Michael Burdette 1800

Page 2
113508
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Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom {ecsmailroom10@ecslimited.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2007 6:15 PM

To: jstamps @ co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin @ co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson@silvermancpm.com;
dsanders @ jmwilkerson.com; martiw @ altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 03/14/2007

Attachments: MO00113544M.pdf

M00113544M.pdf
(315 KB) .
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 44

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

**Tf you see the **NC** gymbol in your subject line, one of the attached reports has_a
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

(770) 5390-1971
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

Field Report # 44 03/13/2007

i%omas Dobras, P.E. ‘

Construction Services Manager

Guido Reyes, E.L.T.
Project Engineer



ECS Southeast, LL.C

1281 Kennestone Circle NE
Suite 100

LLE Mot oA aose FIELD REPORT

(770) 590-1975

SOUTHBAST Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 44
Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date  Tuesday 03/13/2007
Locaton  Dunwoody, GA Weather 78°/ Sunny
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
Chargeable items 09:00A  06:00P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted.

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to observe the daily activities at the Brook Run
Skate Park project site.

On this date:

- United Grading place fill soils in the parking area and topsoil in the landscape areas. Fill soils
placement and compaction will continue the following date. No compaction test were
performed.

- California Skate Company continued to form up and place reinforcing steel skate bowl.

- Brick masons continued working on the interior walls of the building. Grout was also placed in
walls.

Set A

1 set of 4 grout prisms were cast on this date for walls

By Michael Burdette 1800

1135414
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Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom10@ecslimited.com]

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2007 2:56 PM

To: jstamps@co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin@co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson@silvermancpm.com;
dsanders@jmwilkerson.com; martiw@altamiradesign.com

Subiject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports Sent: 03/16/2007

Attachments: M00113604M.pdf

M00113604M.pdf
(350 KB)
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Field Reports

Report Number/s included: 45

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
-—Su.c Marieta GA 3006 LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

(770) 590-1975

March 16, 2007 RE: Brook Run Skate Park

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

——

CC: Altamira Design and Common Sense, Inc. - Marti Watts
J.M. Wilkerson Const. Co. - Dan Sanders
DeKalb County Development Dept. - Andre B. Martin
United Grading & Excavating Co. - Randy Robison
DeKalb County Park Planning & Developme - Marvin F. Biflups Jr.
Silverman CPM - Dawn Anderson

ENCL:
Field Report # 45 03/14/2007

1} ) (
as Dobras, P.E.

TZ Guido Reyes, E.I.T.
Construction Services Manager Project Engineer



T

i ECS Southeast, LLC

1281 Kennestone Circle NE
Suite 100

Marietta, GA 30066 FIELD REPORT
(770) 590-1971
(770) 590-1975
T Project No.  10:4439
Report No. 45
Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date =~ Wednesday 03/14/2007
Locaton  Dunweody, GA Weather 68°/ Cloudy
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
Chargeable Items 08:30A  06:00P

* Travel time and mileage will be billed in accordance with the contract.

Summary of Services Performed (field test data, locations, elevations & depths are estimates) & Individuals Contacted. l

The undersigned arrived on site, as requested, to observe the placement and compaction of soils
for the parking area and slab in front of concession building. Refer to the attached sketch.

Utilizing the calibrated drive sleeve test method to check the compaction of soils, test results
indicated that the compacted material, at the areas and elevations tested, met or exceeded the
project requirements of 98% of the maximum dry density as obtained in our laboratory using the
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

- United Grading company continued with the placement of topsoil at the landscape areas and
also removed 3 trees from south side of concession building so that the concrete slab could be
widened.

- Meadows Masons continued on interior walls of concession building.

- California Skate Company was placing forms for skate bowl. A skate rail was installed on
west end of skate bowl.

By Michael Burdette 1800

113604



ECS Southeast, LL.C

1281 Kennestone Circle NE

Suite 100

Marlotta, GA 30066 FIELD REPORT
(770).590-1971

8 (770) 590-1975

Project No. 10:4439
Report No. 45
Project Brook Run Skate Park Day & Date Wednesday 03/14/2007

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

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2007 2:48 PM

To: ~ jstamps@eco.dekatb.ga.us; abmartin@co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson@silvermancpm.com;
dsanders@jmwilkerson.com; martiw@altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Concrete Break Reports Sent; 03/16/2007

Attachments: C00113699M.pdf

C00113699M.pdf
(221 KB)
Attached are: Brook Run Skate Park Concrete Break Reports

Report Number/s included: 8

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
To downlocad the free reader from Adobe, click on the link below:
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



ZE3™ ECS Southeast, LLC

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

DATE: 03/16/2007
RE: Brook Run Skate Park

PERMIT #:

LOCATION:
4770 North Peachtree Road, Dunwoody, GA

DeKalb County County

We are enclosing:

X Attached X  For Your Use
X  Materials Engineering Division Concrete Reports: X  AsRequested
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

é m&é@j )QC'»{

Thomas Dobras, P.E.
Construction Services Manager

By:

Guido Reyes, ELT.
Project Engineer



ECS Southeast, LLC

1281 Kennestone Circle NE
Suite 100

Marietta, GA 30066

Grout Prisms Strength Report

Project : 4439 Set Designation: 1

(770) 590-1971 Cast. Date: 03/09/2007
SO o Design Strength: = 2500 psi
Project: Brook Run Skate Park Report No.: 8
Location: 4770 North Peachtree Road, Dunwoody, GA
Owner:  DeKalb County Park Planning & Dekalb County Purchasing &
Arch.: Altamira Design and Common Sense, Inc. - Gen. Contr.:
Struc. Eng.: Conc. Contr.:
Placement Location: Building CMU walls.
Concrete Supplier: Batched on Site Truck No: Ticket No:
Mix Designation: - Mix Strength: 2500 psi Batch Time: 08:45AM
Added Water: Time Added: Unit Wt.:
FIELD TEST DATA: Tested by: Michael B. Burdette Time Sampled:08:45AM Slump:7.75 in.
Temperature - Air: ~ 48°F Concrete: Air Content:
Sample Test Test| Type | Length | Area Breaking Compr. |Brk | Break | Review
) Date Age | Cure In. In.2 Load,lbs Str.,psi | Typ| by by
63042 03/16/2007 7 Lab 3.34 11.28 48320 4280 GRO1

63043 04/06/2007 28 Lab 3.34 11.28
63044 04/06/2007 28 Lab 3.34 11.28
63045 04/06/2007 28 Lab 3.34 11.28

Sampling, prism molding, and laboratory curing in accordance with (iaw) ASTM C1019. Compressive strength test iaw ASTM C39, temperature iaw ASTM C1064, slump jaw ASTM C143,

and capping iaw ASTM C617.

FIELD CURING CONDITIONS:
Curing Box Insulated
X No Curing Box Heated
Remarks:

Final Review By:

Cooled Ice

X Other

GRO1

Print Date: 03/16/2007




Stamps, James

From: ECS Mailroom [ecsmailroom10@ecslimited.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2007 4:57 PM

To: s istamps(@co.dekalb.ga.us; abmartin@co.dekalb.ga.us; danderson@silvermancpm.com;
dsanders@jmwilkerson.com; martiw@altamiradesign.com

Subject: ECS E-Mail: Brook Run Skate Park Concrete Break Reports Sent: 03/15/2007

Attachments: C00113587M.pdf

C00113587M.pdf
(310 KB)
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
copying of this message, or any attachments tc this message, is strictly prohibited. If
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

DATE: 03/15/2007
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

é}m‘(/{*’)j‘ /Zz?f/)

By: Tﬁas Dobras, P.E. /

Construction Services Manager

Guido Reyes, E.LT.
Project Engineer



s5" ECS Southeast, LLC Concrete Cylinders Strength Report

1281 Kennestone Circle NE
Suite 100 Project : 4439 Set Designation: A
Marietta, GA 30066 .
(770) 590-1971 Cas? Date: 02/14/2007
BOUTHRAST T , Design Strength: 3000 psi
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

FIELD TEST DATA: Tested by:Joseph C. Parmley Time Sampled:08:42AM Slump:5.50 in.

Temperature - Air: 40°F Concrete: 65°F Air Content:
Sample Test Test | Type [Diameter | Area Breaking Compr. | Brk | Break | Review
0 Date Age | Cure In. In.2 Load,lbs Str.,psi | Typ| by by

62260 02/21/2007 7 Lab 4.00 12.56 49810 3960 GRO1
62261 02/28/2007 14 Lab 4.00 12.56 59780 4760 GRO1
62262 03/14/2007 28 Lab 4.00 12.56 64980 5170 GRO1
62263 03/14/2007 28 Lab 4.00 12.56 63760 5070 GRO1

Sampling in accordance with (iaw) ASTM G172, except that samples may have been taken from the beginning of the load after a minimum discharge of approximately one cubic yard.
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

Final Review By: 7%“’ /; % ﬁéao

GRO1
Print Date: 03/15/2007



